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NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 30TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) OF THE MEMBERS OF RARE 
EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 8, 2023, AT IST 2.00 P.M. AT THE REGISTERED 
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT 151, NARIMAN BHAVAN, 15TH FLOOR, NARIMAN POINT, MUMBAI – 
400021 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS: - 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
1. To consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2023, together with the Directors’ Report and the Auditor’s Report thereon. 
 

2. To consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial 
year ended March 31, 2023, together with the Auditor’s Report thereon. 

 
 
By order of the Board of Directors 
For Rare Equity Private Limited 
 
 
 
Akshaya Gholap  
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
ACS: 41080 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: August 03, 2023 
 
REGISTERED OFFICE: 
151, NARIMAN BHAVAN, 15TH FLOOR,  
NARIMAN POINT, MUMBAI – 400021 
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Notes: 
 
1. Each Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint one proxy to attend and 

vote instead of itself and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. The instrument appointing 
a proxy in the prescribed format, enclosed with this Notice, duly completed and stamped, in order to be 
effective, must be deposited with the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of 
the Meeting. 

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of up to and not exceeding fifty (50) Members and holding in 
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company. Further, a Member 
holding more than 10% of the total Share Capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a 
single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or Shareholder.  

3. Corporate Members, if any, are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board resolution 
authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

4. Documents in respect of items referred to in the accompanying NoƟce are available for inspecƟon at the 
Registered Office of the Company between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. upto the date of the AGM on all 
working days (except Saturday, Sunday and Public Holidays). 

5. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding maintained under 
SecƟon 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which Directors 
are interested under SecƟon 189 of Companies Act, 2013, will be made available for inspecƟon during 
the MeeƟng, if requested in wriƟng in advance. 

6. Members may also note that the NoƟce of the AGM and the Annual Report for the FY 2022-23 will also 
be available on the Company’s website, hƩps://rareequity.net/ and the BSE’s website_ 
hƩps://www.bseindia.com. 

7. Members / proxies / authorized representaƟves should bring the duly-filled aƩendance slip enclosed 
herewith to aƩend the meeƟng. 

8. A roadmap showing direcƟons to reach the venue of the Annual General MeeƟng is given at the end of 
this NoƟce. 

 
 

By order of the Board of Directors 
For Rare Equity Private Limited 
 
 
 
Akshaya Gholap  
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
ACS: 41080 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: August 03, 2023 
 
REGISTERED OFFICE: 
151, NARIMAN BHAVAN, 15TH FLOOR,  
NARIMAN POINT, MUMBAI – 400021 
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Proxy Form- MGT-11 
[Pursuant to SecƟon 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the 

Companies (Management and AdministraƟon) Rules, 2014] 
 

CIN U74110MH1993PTC074456 
Name of the Company Rare Equity Private Limited 
Registered Office 151, Nariman Bhavan, 15th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai – 400021 

 

Name of the Member(s)  

Registered Address  

E-mail Id  

Folio No/ Client Id  

DP ID  
I/ We, being the Member (s), holding ___________shares of Rare Equity Private Limited, hereby appoint 

1. Name  
E-mail Id  
Address  
Signature  

Or failing her/him 
2. Name  

E-mail Id  
Address  
Signature  

Or failing her/him 
3. Name  

E-mail Id  
Address  
Signature  

as my/our proxy to aƩend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 30th Annual General MeeƟng 
of M/s. Rare Equity Private Limited to be held on Tuesday, August 8, 2023, at IST 2.00 p.m. at Registered Office of 
the Company situated at 151, Nariman Bhavan, 15th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai – 400021 and at any adjournment 
thereof in respect of such resoluƟons as are indicated below: 

Sr. 
No. 

ResoluƟons Vote (OpƟonal- Refer Note 2) 

 For Against Abstain 

1 To consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements 
of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, together 
with the Directors’ Report and the Auditor’s Report thereon. 

   

2 To consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements 
of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, together 
with the Auditor’s Report thereon. 

   

 
Signed this...... day of......... 2023 

                                                                                  Affix 
Signature of Member ____________________                                                                  Revenue Stamp 
 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) _______________ 
Note: 
1. This form of proxy in order to be effecƟve should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the MeeƟng.  
2. It is opƟonal to indicate your Preference. If you leave the ‘for’, ‘against’ or ‘abstain’ column blank against any or 
all of the resoluƟons, your proxy will be enƟtled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem appropriate. 
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30TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

 
ATTENDANCE SLIP   

 
 

Folio No 
 

Number of Share(s) held 
 

 
Name and Address of the Shareholder 
_______________________________________ 
_______________________________________ 
_______________________________________ 
 
 
I cerƟfy that I am a registered Member/ proxy/ authorized representaƟve for the registered Member 
of the Company. 
 
I hereby record my presence at the 30th Annual General MeeƟng of the Company being held on 
Tuesday, August 8, 2023, at IST 2.00 p.m. at Registered Office of the Company situated at 151, Nariman 
Bhavan, 15th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai – 400021 
 
 
 
Name of the Member __________________________________ Signature ____________________ 
 
 
 
Name of the Proxy Holder______________________________ Signature_____________________ 
 
 
(To be signed at the Ɵme of handling over this Slip) 
 
 
Note: Please fill up this AƩendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the MeeƟng Hall at the 
registraƟon desk. Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the AGM. 
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Route Map to the venue of the AGM 
Venue - 151, Nariman Bhavan, 15th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai – 400021 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

****** 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Dear Members, 
Rare Equity Private Lim ited 

Your Directors are pleased to present the 301
h Annual Report of Rare Equity Private Limited ('the Company') together 

with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023. 

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: 

The Company's Standalone Financial Performance for the year ended March 31, 2023 is summarized below: 

(Ru pees in Lacs.) 

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 

Total Income 1,501.06 24,087.33 

Total Expenditure 5,887.06 17,024.92 

Profit I (Loss) before Tax (4,386.00) 7,062.41 

Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax - -
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax (4,386.00) 7,062.41 

2. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS: 

The Company's total income stood at Rs. 1,501.06 Lacs as compared to Rs. 24,087.33 Lacs for the previous 
year. The Company reported a net loss of Rs . 4,386 Lacs for financial year ended March 31, 2023 as against 
net profit of Rs. 7,062.41 Lacs for the previous year. 

3. DIVIDEND: 

In view of the losses, the Board does not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 
2023. 

4. AMOUNT TO BE CARRIED TO RESERVES: 

For the financial year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to its reserves. 

5. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY: 

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year ended March 31, 
2023. 

6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF THE REPORT: 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the 
end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and the date of this Report. 
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7. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

The Company have one Associate Company, M/s. Zenex Animal Health India Private Limited. The financials of 
the Associate Company, are included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which are prepared in 

accordance with the relevant Accounting Standards and form part of this Report. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3), a Statement containing the salient features of the financial 
statements of Company's Associate Company, in Form AOC-1, is attached as 'Annexure A'. 

Further, the Company doesn't have any Subsidiary or Joint Venture. 

8. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

Management's Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, in terms of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is attached as 
'An nexure B' 

9. DEPOSITS: 
During the year under review, the Company has neither accepted any Deposit covered under Chapter V of 
the Companies Act, 2013 nor has it accepted deposits which are not in compliance with the requ irements of 
Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Further, the Company had obtained loan from late Shri. Rakesh Jhunjhunwala, Director of the Company 
(ceased to be Director w.e.f. August 14, 2022) and the outstanding loan amount as on March 31, 2023 was 
Rs. 150,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Hundred and Fifty Crores Only). 

10. SHARE CAPITAL: 

During the year under review, there was no change in the Company' s Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share 
Capital. As on March 31, 2023, the Share Capital of the Company was as follows: 

Particulars Authorised Capital Paid- Up Capital 

Number of Amount Number of Amount 
Shares (in Rs.) Shares (in Rs.) 

Equity Share Capital 56,70,000 56,70,00,000 26,93,150 26,93,15,000 
{Face Value of Rs. 100/- per share) 
0.1 % Non-Cumulative Redeemable 3,50,00,000 35,00,00,000 2,58,20,000 25,82,00,000 
Preference Shares 
(Face Value of Rs. 10/- per share) ----
Total - 91, 70,00,000 - 52,75,15,000 

Further, the Company has not issued any Shares under Sweat Equ ity Share Capital or Employee Stock Option 
Scheme. 
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11. NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES: 
The following are the details of Secured, Listed, Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures ('NCD') issued by 
the Company through private placement having zero coupon rate: 

Allotment/ Number of Amount Raised ISIN number M aturity Payment 

Listing date NCO allotted date freque ncy 

July 07, 2021 3000 NCD's of Rs. 300,00,00,000/- IN EOl9Z07015 August Redemption in fu ll 

Rs.10,00,000/- (Rupees Three (Scrip Code 07, 2024 on Final 
(Listing Date each Hundred Crores 973302) Redemption Date 
July 12, 2021) Only) 

July 07, 2021 2000 NCD' s of Rs . 200,00,00,000/- INEOl9Z07023 August Redemption in full 

Rs.10,00,000/- (Rupees Two (Scrip Code 07, 2025 on Final l Redemption Date (Listing Date each Hundred Crores 973303) 
July 12, 2021) Only) 

12. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

As on the date of this Report, your Company has Five (5) Directors consist ing of Two (2) Independent 
Directors, One (1) Executive Director and Two (2) Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors. 

Cessat ion: 

Shri. Rakesh Radheyshyam Jhunjhunwala, Non-Executive Director (DIN: 00777064) ceased to be the Director 
of Company consequent to his demise on August 14, 2022. 

Appointment/ Change in Designation: 

Name of the Director DIN Appointment/ Designat ion Effective Date 
Change in 

Designat ion 
Ms. Rekha Jhunjhunwala 01226765 Appointment Additional Non- September 21, 2022 

Executive Director 
Ms. Rekha Jhunjhunwala 01226765 Change in Non-Executive September 30, 2022 

Designation Director -- -
Mr. Amit Goela 01754804 Change in Non-Executive June 04,2022 

Designation Director 
'-- - - -

Mr. Rajesh Dharamshi 01415232 Change in Independent Non- June 04,2022 
Designation Executive Director 

Mr. Vinay Kanodia 02674043 Change in Independent Non- June 04,2022 
Designation Executive Director 

Key Manageria l Personnel : 

Ms. Poonam Sureka (Membership Number - A32017) resigned from the post o f 'Company Secretary and 
Compliance Officer' w.e.f. December 10, 2022. Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, 

Ms. Akshaya Gholap (Membership Number-A41080) has been appointed as Company Secretary and 
Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. May 09, 2023. 

3 
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13. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

a) Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company confirms 
that-In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 
along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
e) The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 

internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

14. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
a) The Company has received declarations from all Independent Directors of the Company, confirming that 

they meet t he criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 

and the Listing Regulations. 
b) In terms of Regulation 25(8) of SEBI List ing Regulations, they have confirmed that they are not aware of 

any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that could impair or impact 
their ability to discharge their duties as Independent Director. 

c) On the basis of declarations received from all Independent Directors and after undertaking a due 
assessment of the veracity of the same, the Board of Directors has confirmed that they meet the criteria 
of independence as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and that they 
are independent of the Management. 

15. ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD'S PERFORMANCE, ITS COMMITIEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS: 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time, evaluation of the Board as a whole, 
Individual Directors, Committees and Chairman was undertaken by circulating structured questionnaire to all 
the Directors, taking int o consideration the guidelines issued by SEBI. 

The evaluation was done on various parameters such as vision and strategy, participation, disclosures of 
interests, review of risk management policies and evaluating plans with reference to risk and return, good 
governance, leadership skills, operations, business development, human resources development, corporate 
communication etc. as per the structured questionnaire circulated to the Directors, taking into consideration 
the guidelines issued by SEBI. The feedback received from Directors were then consolidated and placed before 
the Board and Independent Directors, for its evaluation. 

16. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
A Certificate from M/s. Shweta Gokarn & Co., Company Secretaries, confirming compliance with the 

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Schedule V (E) of the Listing Regulations, is attached 
to this Report as 'Annexure C' . A detailed Report on Corporate Governance, pursuant to the requirements of 
the Listing Regulations, is attached to this Report as 'Annexure D', 

4 
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17. VIGIL MECHANISM: 
The Company has in place a Vigil Mechan ism/Whistle Blower Policy to ensure that all Employees and Directors 

of the Company work in a conducive environment and are given a platform to freely express their concerns 
or grievances on various matters pertaining to any malpractice, actual/suspected fraud, leakage of 
Unpublished Price Sensitive Information or violation of the Company's Code of Conduct. The concerns may 
be reported anonymously to the Audit Committee as per the process mentioned in the Vigil Mechanism 
Policy. 

The Company' s policy on Vigil Mechanism provides safeguards against victimization of Directors/Employees 
who avail the mechanism and allows for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in 

appropriate or exceptiona l cases. 

The policy may be accessed on the Company's website at the link : https://rareeguity.net/coroorate­
governance. 

18. DETAILS OF DEBENTURE TRUSTEE: 

Name of the Debent ure Trustee Catalyst Trusteeship Lim ited 

Address Windsor, 6th Floor, Office No - 604, C.S.T. Road, Ka lina, Santacruz 
(East), Mumbai - 400 098 

Email Id compliancectl-mumbai@ctltrustee.com 
Contact Number 022 49220555 

19. RISKS: 

Your Directors have const ituted a Risk Management Committee which is entrusted with the responsibility to 
assist the Board in (a) Overseeing and approving the Company' s risk management framework; and (b) 
Overseeing that all the risks that the organization faces such as strategic, financial, credit, market, liquidity, 
security, property, IT, legal, regulatory, reputational and other risks have been identified and assessed and 
there is an adequat e risk management infrastructure in place capable of addressing those risks. 

The Company's policy on Risk Management is primarily based on three components i.e. Risk Governance, Risk 
Identification and Risk Assessment & Control. The policy may be accessed on the Company's website at the 
link: httos ://rareeg u ity. net/corporate-governance. 

20. COMMITIEES OF THE BOARD: 

The details in respect of the following Committees of the Board are included in the Corporate Governance 
Report, which forms part of this Report: 
1. Aud it Committee; 
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee; 
3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee; 
4. Risk Management Committee. 

5 
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21. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT: 

a) Statutory Auditors: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s Sunil Singh & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, bearing ICAI Firm 

Registration No 113406W were appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company in the AGM held in 

the year 2020 for five years till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in 2025. 

Auditors' Report 
The Notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and do not call 

for any further comments. 

No frauds were reported by the Auditors under Sub-section (12) of Section 143 of Companies Act, 2013. 

b) Secretarial Auditors and Secretarial Audit Report: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Sect ion 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, 

M/s. Shweta Gokarn & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, Navi Mumbai (Certificate of Practice Number: 
11001) were appointed as the Secretarial Auditors to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2022-

23. 

The Secretarial Auditors' Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 is attached to this Report as 

'Annexure E' 

The Board has also re-appointed M/s. Shweta Gokarn & Co. as Secretarial Auditor to conduct the 
Secretarial Audit of the Company for financial Year 2023-24. 

22. PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND SECURITIES PROVIDED: 

The details of investment made, during the year, are mentioned in the Notes to Financial Statements. Further 
The Company has not granted any Loan or Guarantee during the year ended March 31, 2023. 

23. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

During the year, the Company did not enter into any contract I arrangement I transaction w ith related parties, 
which could be considered material and required approval of the Board or the Members. Accordingly, the 
disclosure of the particulars of Related Party Transactions in Form AOC -2 as per Section 134(3)(h) of the Act 
is not required. 

24. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO: 

Particulars prescribed under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 are as under: 

a) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 

• Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy : The Company has always been conscious about 
the conservation of energy. 

• Steps t aken by th e Company for utilising alternat e sources of energy: Nil 

• Capital investment on energy con servation equ ipment' s: Nil 

6 
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b) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION : 

• Efforts made towards technology absorption:The Company is not in such a business category so 
as to absorb the technology. 

• Information regarding technology imported during last three year's: Nil 

• The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil 

c) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO: Nil 

25. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM: 
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls, commensurate with the activities and the size 

of the Company, with reference to financial statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no 

reportable material weaknesses in the design or operation were observed . 

26. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 

The Company has in place proper system to ensure compliance with the prov1s1ons of the applicable 

Secretarial Standards (SS-1 and SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

27. DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION 

AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

During the period under review, the provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee 

under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workp lace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 were 

not applicable to the Company, as there were less than 10 employees in the Company. 
Further, there were no instances/complaints filed under Vigil Mechanism Policy, during the year under 

review. 

28. ANNUAL RETURN : 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the annual return for financial year ended 
March 31, 2023 is uploaded on the Company's website at the link: https://rareequity.net/results-%26-

reports. 

29. BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FY 2022-23: 

During the financial year 2022-23, Eight (8) Board Meetings were held on May 30, 2022, July 04, 2022, August 
13, 2022, September 21, 2022, September 26, 2022, November 14, 2022, December 15, 2022, February 14, 

2023, details of which are furnished in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Report. The gap 

between any two Meetings did not exceed 120 days. 

30. POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION ETC: 

The Company has put in place appropriate policies on Directors' appointment and remuneration, including 
criteria for determining qualifications, posit ive attributes, independence of Directors. The Remuneration paid 
to the KMP is in accordance w ith the Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

Further, as the Directors have waived off their remuneration, no remuneration was paid to Di rectors during 
the financial year 2022-23. 

7 
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31. CREDIT RATING: 
The Company's financial discipline and prudence is reflected in the credit ratings ascribed by the rating agency 
as given below: 

Rating Agency Acuite Ratings & Research Limited 

Date of Rating July 08, 2022 August 24, 2022 

Non-Convertible Debentures Rs. 500 Crores Rs. 500 Crores 

Long-term Rating ACUITE AA+ {CE)/ Stable ACUITE AA+ (CE) 

32. GENERAL: 
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were 
no transactions on these items during the year: 
a) No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the 

going concern status and Company's operations in future. 
b) There were no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 

2016 (31of2016) during the year at the end of the financial year. 
c) The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and 

the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons 
thereof - Not applicable. 

d) The provisions of Section 135 pertaining to Corporate Social Responsibility were not applicable to the 
Company for the Financial year ended March 31, 2023 

e) The Company is not required to maintain cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

f) During the year under review there was no employee who received remuneration in excess of Rs. 
1,02,00,000/- (Rupees One crore and Two lakhs Only) if employed for the whole year or Rs. 8,50,000/­
(Rupees Eight Lakh and Fifty Thousand Only) per month if employed for a part of the year. Further, the 
information under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies 
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is not applicable to the Company. 

33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation and acknowledge with gratitude the support and 
co-operation extended by the Government authorities, Bankers, Stakeholders and Members during the year 
under review and look forward t o their continued support. 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
Rare Equity Private Limited 

\]~~' Q . 
Ms. Vrushali Deshpande 
Executive Director 

(DIN: 05216743) 
Place: Mumbai 
Date : May 29, 2023 

Director 

(DIN: 01754804) 
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ANNEXURE A TO DIRECTORS' REPORT 

FORM NO. AOC-1 
(Pursuant to fi rst proviso to Sub-Section (3) of Section 129 of the Companies (Accou nts) Rules, 2014) 

Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statements of Subsidiaries/ Associate /Jo int Vent ures 

Part 'A': Subsidiaries 
i. During the year under review, M/s. Rare Equity Private Limited ('the Company') did not have any Subsidiary; 

ii. Names of Subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - None; 
ii i. Names of Subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year - Not Applicable 

Part 'B' Associates and Joint Ventures('JV') 
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and JV 

Sr. Name of Associates er JeiRt VeRtwres Zenex Animal Health India Private 
No. Limit ed 

1. Latest Audited Balance Sheet Date March 31, 2023 

2. Date on which the Associate er JeiRt VeRtwre was associated or July 13, 2021 
acquired 

f- ---
3. Shares of Associate er JeiRt VeRtwres held by the Company on 

the year ended March 31, 2023 
Number 70,00,00,000 

Amount of Investment in Associates eF~ei A ~ lJeAh:1Fe (Rs. in Lacs) Rs. 70,000.00 Lacs 
Extent of Holding (in percentage) - 27.93 

4. Description of how there is significant influence Holds more than 20% of Share 
Capita l 

5. Reason why the AssociatefJeiRt VeRtwre is not consolidated NA 
6. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest Audited Rs.69,867.54 Lacs (27.93% of 

Balance Sheet (Rs. in Lacs) Rs.2,50,152.30) 

7. Profit or loss for the year 

i. Considered in Consolidat ion (Rs. Lacs) Rs.545.19 Lacs 
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation .. 

1. Names of the Associates/Joint Ventures which are yet to commence operations: None 
2. Names of Associates/Joint Vent ures which have been liquidated or sold during t he year: None 

For Sunil Singh Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No. 113406/W 

For Rare Equity Privat e Limited 

-
·-

Sunil Singh 
Proprietor 
Membership No.: 

Ms. Vrushal i Deshpande 
Executive Director 
(DIN: 05216743) 

Director 
(DIN: 01754804) 

Com pany Secretary & 
Compliance Officer 
M embership No. A41080 

Place: Mumbai I Date: May 29, 2023 
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ANNEXURE B TO DIRECTORS' REPORT 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT 

1. GLOBAL OUTLOOK: 
Three years since the start of the pandemic and the global economy has been through a series of unexpected 
and hugely impactful disruptions which includes the biggest land war in Europe since the 1940s. The forecast, 
as published by International Monetary Fund in its World Economic Outlook, 2023, states the growth to fall 
from 3.4 percent in 2022 to 2.8 percent in 2023. These events have impacted investor sentiments negatively. 
Investors are now more than ever, investing with caution. 

2. INDIAN ECONOMY: 
The Russian invasion in Ukraine started in February, 2022. Thereafter the world had to deal with disruptions 
in food and energy supplies of a magnitude which was not experienced in recent memory. The impact on 
India remained marginal, mainly on account of the astute foreign policies and efficient food grain distribution 
by the government. Resultantly, in India, large & smal l companies and the services sector has not been 
substantially negatively impacted. 

3. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS: 
India has prospered in a slow-growing global context by offering a chance for sustainable growth at a macro 
level. Since April 2023, markets have rallied more than 8% year-to-date (YTD) helped by stable 

macroeconomic outlook. As for India, it remains a bright spot and we remain optimistic that in Indian equity 
indices may record double-digit returns in FY 2023-24. 

4. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 
Standalone financial performance of the Company is summarized below: 

(Rupees in Lacs.) ---- --·- - -
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 --- --
Revenue from Operations: 

Sale of Bullions 1131.52 13448.46 
Long Term Capital Gain on NIL 417.40 
Securit ies 
Short Term Gain on NIL 28.72 
Redempt ion of Mutual Fund - --·-
Other Income 369 .54 10192.75 ---
Tota l Income 1,501.06 24,087.33 --
Total Expenditure 5,887.06 17,024.92 
Profit I (Loss) before Tax (4,386.00) 7,062.41 
Current Tax - -

Deferred Tax - -
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax (4,386.00) 7,062.41 -- ·-

1 
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5. HUMAN RESOURCES: 
The Company seeks to attract, retain and nurture technical & managerial talent across its operations and 

continues to create, sustain the environment that brings out the best in our people with emphasis on 
training, learning & development. It aims at career progression and fulfilling satisfactory needs. Performance 
is recognized and rewarded through up gradation, job enrichment and performance incentives. 

As on March 31, 2023, there were no employees on the payroll of the Company. Further, the Executive 
Director had waived off her remuneration for the year ended on March 31, 2023. 

6. RISKS AND CONCERNS: 
The Company has taken adequate preventive and precautionary measures to overcome all negative factors 
responsible for low trend to ensure steady growth. The Company has laid down risk management framework 
keeping the Company's objectives and growth strategy. Risk management in Rare Equity Private Limited is a 
continuous process of identifying, assessing and managing all the opportunities, threats and risks faced by 
the Company to achieve its goals. 

7. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS: 
The trading industry is highly dynamic, with market conditions constantly changing. The Management of the 
Company takes necessary efforts to stay informed about the latest economic indicators, geopolitical 
developments and industry news that impact the markets. 

8. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
There are well-established procedures for Internal Controls for operations of the Company. The finance & 
audit functions are well equipped with professionally experienced qualified personnel and play important 
roles in implementing the statutory obligations. The Company has constituted Audit Committee for guidance 
and proper control of affairs of the Company. 

9. KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS (STANDALONE): 
Particulars 2022-23 (Audited) 2021-22 (Audit ed) % Changes 

Debtors Turnover NA NA NA 
Inventory Turnover NA NA NA - -- --- -
Interest Coverage NA NA NA 
Ratio 
Current Ratio 52.75 0.21 25052% 
Debt Equity Ratio 25.43 23.73 7% 
Operating Profit -387 .62% 52.51% -838% 
Margin 
Net Profit Margin -387.62% 52.51% -838% 
Return on Net 0.37% 11.61% -97.00% 
Worth 

10. FUTURE OUTLOOK: 
The Management is of the view that the future prospects of your Company are bright and the performance 
in the current year is expected to be very wel l. 
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Cautionary Statement: 
Details provided hereinabove relating to various activities and future plans may be 'forward-looking statements' 
within the realm of applicable laws and regulations. Actual performance may differ substantially or materially 
from those expressed o r implied . Company may need to change plans or other projections due to changes in 
Government policies, tax laws, market conditions and other incidental factors. 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
Rare Equity Private limited 

Ms. Vrushali Deshpande 

Executive Director 
(DIN : 05216743) 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 29, 2023 
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  
 
To, 
The Members, 
Rare Equity Private Limited, 
151, Nariman Bhavan,15th Floor,  
Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021.  
 

I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/s. Rare Equity Private 
Limited (‘the Company’) for the year ended March 31, 2023, for the purpose of certifying compliance of 
the conditions of the Corporate Governance as mentioned in Regulations 17 to 27 and Schedule V of the 
Chapter IV Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’). I have obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of my knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of certification. 
 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. My 
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring 
the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of 
opinion on the Financial Statements of the Company. 
 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, I certify 
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said 
Listing Regulations. 
 

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 

  
 
  

For Shweta Gokarn & Co. 
Company Secretaries  

Peer Review Regn:1693/2022 
  

 
  
 

Date: May 29, 2023 
Place: Navi Mumbai 

Ms. Shweta Gokarn 
ACS: 30393  

CP No: 11001 
UDIN: A030393E000361504 
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ANNEXURE D TO DIRECTORS' REPORT 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

The detailed report on Corporate Governance for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 pursuant Schedule V 
of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

('the Listing Regulations') and amendments thereof is given as under: 

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE: 

Rare Equity Private Limited ('the Company') is committed to the highest standards of Corporate 
Governance in all its endeavors by including in all its operations and processes, t he principles of 
transparency, integrity, professiona lism and accountability. The Company believes in Corporate 
Governance as a necessary culture for achieving superior performance and its core being transparency, 
accountability, equity and openness in the working of the Management and the Board. 

GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE: 

a) The Company's governance structure comprises of the Board of Directors and the Committees of Board 
of Directors which function on the Principles of Prompt Decision Making, Statutory Compliance, Accurate 
and Timely Discl osu res, Transparency and Monitoring in order to create a val ue addition for its 
Stakeholders. In line with these principles, the Company has formed two tiers of Corporate Governance 
Structure, viz. 

a) The Board of Directors 
b) The Committees of Board of Directors 

b) The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Board of Directors including Independent Directors 
and Senior Management Personnel, which is on the website of the Company, 
https://rareeguity.net/coroorate-governance. 

c) The Company has complied with the requirements st ipulated under t he Securi ties and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obl igations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

d) The Company has adopted an 'Internal Code of Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting of 
Trades by Designated Persons' ("the Code" ) in accordance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015 (The PIT Regulations) and amendments thereto. The Code is applicable to Promoters, 
members of Promoter's Group, all Directors and such Designated Employees who are expected to have 
access to unpublished price sensitive information relating to the Company. The Company Secretary is the 
Compliance Officer for monitoring adherence to the said PIT Regulations. This Code is displayed on the 
Compa ny's website, httos://rareeguity.net/corporate-governance. 

e) The Company has also formulated 'The Code of Practices and Procedures for Fai r Disclosure of 
Unpublished Price Sensit ive Information (UPSI)' in compliance with the PIT Regulations. This Code is 
displayed on the Company' s website, https://rareeguity.net/corporate-governance 

2 . BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of a fa ir combination of Executive, Non-Executive and 
Independent Directors w ith diverse professional background complying with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regu lat ions. 
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a) As on March 31, 2023, the Board of the Company comprised of Five (5) Directors consisting of Two (2) 
Independent Directors, One (1) Women Executive Director and Two (2) Non-Executive Non-Independent 
Directors. The Company being a Private Limited Company, the provision pertaining to retirement of 
Directors by rotation, is not appl icable to the Company. 

b) The Non-Executive Directors including Independent Directors on the Board are experienced, competent 
and highly renowned persons from the fields of industry, business management, finance & taxation, etc. 
They take active part at the Board and Committee Meetings by providing valuable guidance and 
expertise to the Management on various aspects of busin ess, policy direction, governance, compliance 
etc. and play a critical role on strategic issues, which enhances the transparency and add value in the 
decision-making process of the Board of Directors which ultimately leads to the success of the Company. 

c) None of the Directors on the Board of Company holds directorship in more than 7 Public Companies. 

d) Necessary disclosures regarding the Committee positions in other Public Companies as on March 31, 
2023 have been received from all the Directors. 

e) Composition and category of Directors: 

Name of Director DIN Category 

Ms. Vrushali Deshpande 05216743 Non-Promoter Executive Director 

* Shri . Rakesh Radheyshyam 00777064 Promoter Non-Executive & 
Jhunjhunwala Non-Independent Director 

#l Ms. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 01226765 Promoter Non-Executive & 
Non-Independent Director 

#2 Mr. Amit Goela 01754804 Non-Promoter Non-Executive & 
Non-Independent Director 

03 Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi 01415232 Non-Promoter Non-Executive & Independent 
Director 

#
4 Mr. Vi nay Jagdishprasad Kanodia 02674043 Non-Promoter Non-Executive & Independent 

Director 

*Ceased to be Director w.e.f. August 14, 2022 
#1 Ms. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala was appointed as Additional Non-Executive Director by the Board 
w.e.f. September 21, 2022 and her appointment was regularized by the Members as 'Non-Executive 
Director' w.e.f. September 30, 2022; 

#2 The appointment of Mr. Amit Goela, Additional Non-Executive Director was regularized by the 
Members as 'Non-Executive Director' w.e.f. June 04,2022; 
#3 The appointment of Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi, Additional Non-Executive Independent Director 
was regularized by the Members as 'Non-Executive Independent Director' w.e.f. June 04,2022; 
#4 The appointment of Mr. Vinay Jagdishprasad Kanod ia, Additional Non-Executive Independent 
Director was regularized by the Members as 'Non-Executive Independent Director' w.e.f. June 04,2022. 
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f) Details of the Shares held by the Directors of Company as on March 31,2023 are as follows: 
Name of Director Category Number of Equity Shares Number of 0.1 % Non-

held Cumulative Redeemable 
Pref erence Shares held 

-
Ms. Rekha Rakesh Non-Executive & 18 -

Jhunjhunwala Non-Independent Director 

26,60,613 1, 16,22,020 
(Held as nominee on behalf (Held as nominee on behalf 

of Late Shri. Rakesh of Late Shri. Rakesh 
Jhunjhunwala) Jhunjhunwala) 

32,501 1,41,97,980 
(Held jointly w ith Partners of (Held jointly w ith Partners 

Rare Enterprises) of Rare Enterprises) 
- --

g) Independent Directors: 
(i) On the basis of declarations received from all Independent Directors and checking the veracity of 

the same, the Board of Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of independence as 
mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and that t hey are independent of the Management. 

(ii) In terms of Regulation 25(8) of SEBI Listing Regulations, they have confirmed that they are not 
aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that could 
impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties as Independent Directors. 

(iii) As per Regulation 17 A of the Listing Regulations, Independent Directors of the Company do not 
serve as Independent Director in more than seven listed companies. 

( iv) The maximum tenure of Independent Directors is in compliance with the Act. 

(v) A formal letter of appointment to Independent Directors, as provided in Companies Act, 2013, has 
been issued and disclosed on the website of the Company. 

h) Board Meetings: 
(i) The Company holds regular Board M eetings. The detailed agenda, along with the explanatory notes, 

is circulated to the Directors well in advance. The Directors are free to suggest inclusion of any 
item(s) in the agenda at the Board Meeting. 

(ii) The Company held 8 (Eight) Board Meetings during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023. 

(ii i) The gap between two Board Meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. The necessary 
quorum was present for all the Meetings. 

(iv) During the Financial Year 2022-23, information as mentioned in Schedule II Part A of t he SEBI Listing 
Regulations has been placed before the Board for its consideration. 

(v) The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors are disclosed on the website of 
the Company. 
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(vi) In terms of Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors met on February 14, 
2023 without the presence of Non-Independent Directors o r Members of Management. The 

Independent Directors inter-al ia, reviewed the performance of individual Directors, Chairman and 

Board/Committees. 

(vii) The Board periodically reviews the compliance of all laws applicable to the Company. 

i) Details of Board Meetings (BM) held during the year: 

Dates of Board Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present 

30.05.2022 5 5 

04.07.2022 5 5 

13.08.2022 5 5 -- I-- ---
21.09.2022 4 4 . 
26 .09.2022 5 5 - -
14.11.2022 5 5 

15.12.2022 5 5 

14.02.2023 5 5 
The Company Secretary acted as a Secretary to all Board Meetings except for Board Meetings dated 
December, 2022 and February 14, 2023 as the Company Secretary had resigned w.e.f. December 10, 
2022. 

j) Attendance of each Director at the Meeting of the Board of Directors and the last Annual General 
Meeting, Number of other Board Directorship or Committees in which a Director is a Member or 
Chairperson : 

Name of Attendance Attendance Other Directorship and Committee Name of Listed 

Director in in Last AGM Membership/ Chairmanship Entit ies where 
Board person is Director 

Meeting and Cat egory of 
Directorship 

Meetings Board Board Committee Committee 
held during Director- Chairman- Member- Chairman-
the tenure/ ship* ship* ship ( incl. ship** 

Meetings (including Chairman-
Attended Chairman- ship)** 

ship) 

- --
Ms. Vrushali 8/8 Present NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Deshpande 

***Shri. 3/3 
Rakesh NA 
Radheyshyam 

Jhunjhunwala 

****Ms. 4/4 Present NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Rekha Rakesh 
Jhunjhunwala 
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Name of Attendance Attendance Other Directorship and Committee Name of Listed 
Director in in LastAGM Membership/ Chairmanship Ent ities where 

Board person is Director 
Meeting and Category of 

Directorship 
Meetings Board Board Committee Committee 

held during Director- Chairman- Member- Chairman-

~he tenure I ship* ship* ship (incl. ship** 
Meetings (including Chairman-
Attended Chairman- ship)** 

ship) 

-~ - -
Mr. Amit 8/8 Present 2 NIL 2 2 Suryaamba 

Goela Spinning M ills 
Ltd. Non-

Executive -
Independent 

Director; 

VA Tech 
Wabag Ltd. 

Non-
Executive -

Independent 
Director 

' 

M r. Rajesh 8/8 Present NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Kantilal 
Dharamshi 

Mr. Vinay 8/8 Present NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Jagdishprasad 
Kanodia 

*Excludes Directorships/Chairmanships in Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies 
under Section 8 of the Companies Act. 
**Only Audit and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee of Indian Public Limited Companies have been 
considered for the Committee positions. 

As on March 31, 2023, none of the Directors is related to each other. 
***Ceased to be Director w.e.f. August 14, 2022. 
****Ms. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala was appointed as Additional Non-Executive Director by the Board 
w.e.f. September 21, 2022 and her appointment was regularized by the Members as 'Non-Executive 
Director' w.e.f. September 30, 2022. 
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k) Skills/expertise/competencies of the Board of Directors: 

(i) The Board has identified the following skills/expertise/competencies as required in the context of 
its business(es) and sector(s)for it to function effectively and those cu rrently available with the 
Board : 

• Knowledge about the Company: Understanding Company's business, policies and culture, 
including its mission, vision, va lues, goals, current strategic plan and knowledge about of the 
industry in which Company operates. 

• Management and Leadership: General know-how of Securities Market, Investment Planning 
and succession planning. 

• Risk, Compliance and Governance: Governance structure, major risks and threats and 
potential opportunities. 

• Behavioral Skills: Attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to function 
well as team members and to interact with key stakeholders. 

• Strategy and Planning: Strategic thinking and decision making, envisaging long-term trends, 
strategy experience in guiding and leading the Management of Company to make decisions in 
dynamic business environment. 

• Finance: Proficiency in financia l management and financial reporting process. 

• Technical/Professional Skills and specialized knowledge to assist the ongoing aspects of the 
business. 

(ii) Directors who have such skills/expertise/competencies as identified by the Board: 

Areas/ About Manage- Risk, Behavioral !Strategy & Financial Technical/ 
Directors Company ment & Compliance Skills Planning reporting Professiona 

Leadership & I Skills 
Governance 

Ms. Vrushali ,/ ../ ../ ,/ ../ ../ ../ 

Deshpande 

*Shri. Rakesh ../ ../ ../ ../ ,/ ,/ ../ 

Radheyshyam 

Ms. Rekha ,/ ,/ ,/ ,/ ,/ - ../ 

Rakesh 
Mr. Amit Goela ,/ ,/ ,/ ../ ,/ ,/ -

Mr. Rajesh ,/ ,/ ,/ ../ ,/ ,/ ,/ 

Kantilal 

Mr. Vinay ,/ ../ ,/ ../ - ,/ ,/ 

Jagdishprasad 
Kanodia 

* Ceased to be Director w.e.f. August 14, 2022. 

I) Details of familiarization program of the Independent Directors: 

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Company had organized one in-house familiarization program for 
the Independent Directors, details of which is as mentioned in the tab le. Th e details of the program is 
also displayed on t he Company's website, https://rareequity.net /investor-information 
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Date of Programme Area Covered Duration 

May 30, 2022 1. Update on t he Amendments in the SEBI (Listing Obligation 2 Hours 
and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. 

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 
The Board has Four Committees as on March 31, 2023: Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Risk Management Committee. 

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the constitution of the Corporate Social 
Responsibility Committee is not appl icable to the Company. 

Composition of Committees of Board: 

Name of Director Committees of the Board 
Audit Nomination & Stakeholders' Risk 

Committee Remuneration Relationship Management 
Committee Committee Committee 

Ms. Vrushal i Deshpande y - y y (C) 

*Shri. Rakesh Radhevshvam - - - -
Ms. Rekha Rakesh - - - -
Mr. Amit Goe la - y y y 

Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi Y(C) Y(C) Y(C) y 

Mr. Vi nay Jagdishprasad y y - -

(C)= Chairman 
*Ceased to be a Director w.e.f. August 14, 2022. 

(i) AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 and 
Schedule II Part C of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to 

monitor and provide effective supervision of the Management's Financial Reporting process with a view 
to ensuring accurate, timely and proper disclosures and transparency, integrity and quality of financial 
reporting. 

Terms of reference: 
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in line with the Regulation 18 and Schedule II Part C 
of the SEBI Listing Regulations which includes: 

i. Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 

ii. Recommend to the Board the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of 
Auditors of the Company; 

iii. Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services ren dered by the Statutory 
Auditors; 

iv. Review and monitor the Auditor's independence and performance and effectiveness of the 
Audit process; 

v. Examination of the Financial Statement and the Auditors' Report thereon; 
vi. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 
vii. Disclosure of any Related Party Transactions; 

viii. Reviewing with the Management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the 
Board for approval. 
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Composition of Audit Committee (AC) and Attendance of Members: 
Name of Director Audit Committee Meetings (2022-23) 

30.05.2022 13.08.2022 26.09.2022 14.11.2022 14.02.2023 
Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Present Present Present Present Present 
Dharamshi 
(Chairman) 

Ms. Vrushali Deshpande Present Present Present Present Present 

Mr. Vi nay Jagdishprasad Present Present Present Present Present 

Kanodia 

• Five Committee Meetings were held during the financial year and the gap between two Meetings 
did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. 

• The Committee invites such of the Executives as it considers appropriate, representatives of the 
Statutory Auditors, to be present at its Meetings. 

• The Company Secretary acted as the Secretary to all Audit Committee Meetings except for Meeting 
dated February 14, 2023 as the Company Secretary had signed w .e.f. December 10, 2022. 

• All the Members of the Audit Committee, except Ms. Vrushali Deshpande, are Independent 
Directors. 

• The Chairman of the Audit Committee had attended the previous Annual General Meeting of the 
Company. 

• Ms. Poonam Sureka (Membership Number - A32017), Company Secretary and Compliance Officer, 
who resigned w.e.f. December 10, 2022, was entrusted with the responsibility to ensure compliance 
and effective implementation of the Insider Trading Code during her tenure. Further, w.e.f. May 09, 
2023, Ms. Akshaya Gholap (Membership Number-A41080) has been appointed as Company 
Secretary and Compliance Officer and responsible to ensure compliance and effective 
implementation of the Insider Trading Code. 

(ii) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITIEE: 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 19 
of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The Company considers its human resources as its invaluable assets. The 
policy on remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KM Ps) and other employees has been 
formulated in terms of the provisions of the SEBI Regulations. 

Terms of reference: 
The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are in line with the regulatory 
requirements mandated in Regulation 19 and Schedule II Part D of the SEBI Listing Regulations which 
includes: 

i. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence 
of a Director and recommend to the Board of Directors, a policy relating to the remuneration of 
the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees. 

ii. For every appointment of an Independent Director, the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee shall evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on 
the basis of such evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities required of an 
Independent Director. 

iii. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of 
Directors; 

iv. Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors. 
v. Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of 
Directors their appointment and removal. 
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vi. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the 
basis of the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors. 

vii. Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management. 

Composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC) and Attendance of M embers: 

Name of Director Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meetings 
(2022-23) 

21.09.2022 

Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi (Chairman) Present 

Mr. Vi nay Jagdishprasad Kanodia Present 

Mr. Amit Goela Present 

• The Company Secretary acted as the Secreta ry to the Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
Meeting. 

• All the Members of the NRC, except Mr. Amit Goel a, are Independent Directors. 

• The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme. 

Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors: 
Performance evaluation of all Directors (including Independent Directors) was done on the basis of a 
structured questionnaire prepared in line with the Guidance Note issued by the SEBI vide its circular 
dated 5th January, 2017. 

Remuneration of Directors: 
As the Directors have waived off their remuneration, no Remuneration was paid to Directors during the 
financial year 2022-23. 

Pecuniary relationship or t ransactions of Non-Executive Directors: 
During the year under review, there was no pecuniary relationship and transactions of any Non­
Executive Directors with the Company. 

(iii) STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITIEE: 
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee (SRC) is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 20 
of the Listing Regulations. The Board has constituted the Stakeholders Relationship Committee consisting 
of 3 Directors, to look into the redressal of grievances of shareholders and debenture holders including 
complaints for transfer, transmission, non-receipt of declared dividends/Annual Report etc. The 
Committee also looks into matters which can facilitate better investor's service and relations. 

Terms of reference: 
The terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee are in line with the regulatory 
requirements mandated in Regulation 20 and Schedule II Part D of the SEBI Listing Regulations which 
includes: 

i. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related 
to t ransfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared 
dividends, issue of new/ duplicate certificates, General Meetings etc. 

ii. Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by Shareholders. 
iii. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various 

services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 
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Composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee (SRC) and Attendance of Members: 
Name of Director Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meeting 

(2022-23) 

14.02.2023 
M r. Rajesh Kantila l Dharamshi (Chairman) Present 

Ms. Vrushali Deshpande Present 
M r. Amit Goela Present 

Compliance Officer: 
Name of the Compliance Ms. Akshaya Gholap (appointed as Company Secretary and 
Officer Compliance Officer w.e.f. May 09, 2023) 

Contact Details 022 4004 8766 I 022 6659 0100 

E-mail ID cs@rareeguit~.net 

Details of Complaints: 

Number of Shareholders' Complaints Number not solved to Number of pending 
received and resolved so far the satisfaction of complaints 

shareholders 

NIL NIL NIL 

(iv) RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITIEE: 
The Risk Management Committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 21 of the SEBI 
Listing Regulations. 

Terms of reference: 
The terms of reference of the Risk Management Committee are in line with the regulatory requirements 
mandated in the Regulation 21 and Schedule II Part D of the SEB I Listing Regulations which includes: 

i. To formu late a detailed Risk Management Policy which shall include: 

• A framework for identification of internal and external risks specifically faced by the 
Company, in particu lar including financia l, operational, sectoral, sustainabili ty 
(particularly, ESG related risks), information, cyber security risks or any other risk as may 
be determined by the Committee. 

• Measures for risk mitigation including systems and processes for internal control of 
identified risks. 

• Business continuity plan. 

ii. To ensure that appropriate methodology, processes and systems are in place to monitor and 
evaluate risks associated with the business of the Company; 

iii. To monitor and oversee implementation of the Risk Management Policy, includ ing evaluating 
the adequacy of risk management systems; 

iv. To periodically review the Risk Management Policy, at least once in two years, including by 
considering the changing industry dynamics and evolving complexity; 

v. To keep the Board of Directors informed about the nature and content of its discussions, 
recommendations and actions to be taken. 
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Composition of Risk Management Committee (RMC) and Attendance of Members: 

Name of Director Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meetings 
(2022-23) 

21.09.2022 

Ms. Vrushali Deshpande(Chairperson) Present 

Mr. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi Present 

Mr. Amit Goel a Present 

4. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES: 
The Company does not have any Subsidiary Company. 

5. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 
Details of Annual General Meetings held in the three Previous Years and Special Resolutions passed 
there at: 
Financial Year 2019-20 
Date and Time October 20, 2020 at 11.00 a.m. 
Location Registered Office 

Whether any Special Resolutions passed No 

Financial Year 2020-21 

Date and Time October 30, 2021at11.00 a.m. 
Location Registered Office 
Whether any Special Resolutions passed No 

Financial Year 2021-22 
Date and Time September 30, 2022 at 5.00 p.m. 
Location Registered Office 
Whether any Special Resolutions passed No 

Details of Special Resolution(s) passed during last year through Postal Ballot along with details of 
voting and person who conducted the postal ballot exercise: 
During the year ended March 31, 2023, no resolution was passed through Postal Ballot. 

Details of the Special Resolution(s) proposed to be conducted through postal ballot: 
The Company does not propose to pass any Resolution through postal ballot at the time of ensuing 
Annual General Meeting. 

The Procedure for postal Ballot: 
Not Applicable. 

6. MEANSOF COMMUNICATION: 
Quarterly/half yearly Results: 
The quarterly, half yearly and yearly financial results of the Company are subm itted to BSE Limited 
where the Debentures of the Company are listed, immediately after they are approved by the Board. 

Publication of quarterly/half yearly/annual results: 

The quarterly, half yearly and annual results are published by the Company in The Free Press Journal 
(English Newspaper) and Navshakti (Marathi Newspaper). 
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Website Disclosures: 
The Company's website, https://rareequity.net/, contains all important public domain information and 

also the financial results of the Company. 

Official News Releases on Website: 
All financial and other vita l official news releases are also communicated to the Stock Exchange, besides 
being placed on the Company's website. 

Presentation made to institutional investors or to the analysts: 
The Company has not made any presentation to institutional investors or to the analysts during the year 

under review. 

7. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION: 

(i) Day, Date, Time & Venue of Annual General Meeting: 
The 30'h Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Rare Equity Private Limited will be held on 
Tuesday, August 8, 2023, at IST 2.00 p.m. at Registered Office of the Company situated at 151, Nariman 
Bhavan, 15th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021. 

(ii) Financial Year of the Company: April 01 to March 31 every year. 
Financial Calendar for FY 2023-24: 

Results for the quarter ending: To be published: 

Ql-June 30 2023 On or before Au11:ust 14 2023 
Q2-September 30, 2023 On or before November 14, 2023 

Q3-December 31, 2023 On or before February 14, 2023 

Q4-March 31, 2024 On or before May 30, 2024 

(iii) Dividend: 
In view of the losses, the Board did not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 
2023. 

(iv) Listing on Stock Exchange: The Non-Convertible Debentures of the Company are listed on BSE Limited. 
The Company has paid Annual Listing Fee for the Financial Year 2022-23. 

(v) Stock Exchange Code (Non-Convertible Debentures): 

Stock Exchange Scrip Code ISIN 

BSE Limited (BSE) 973302 IN E019Z07015 

973303 IN EOl9Z07023 

(vi) Stock Market Price Data: Not Applicable 

(vii) Registrar and Share Transfer Agent: 
Link lntime India Private Limited C-101, 247Park, L.B.S.Marg, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai-400 083. 
Contact No.: +91 -22 -49186000; Email: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in 

(viii) Securities Transfer System: 
The prescribed process for Transfer/ Transmission of Shares, in Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of 
Association of the Company, is followed for processing and registering of the Transfer/ Transmission 
request. Further, all the Non-Convertible Debentures issued by the Company are in De mat Form. 
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The Company has also obtained the Certificate under Regulation 61(4) read with Regulation 40(9) of the 
SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2023 and have filed the same with BSE Limited 

(ix) Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31 2023: 

Name of the Shareholder Number of Number of 0.1 % Non-Cumulative 
Equity Shares Redeemable Preference Shares 

Ms. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 26,60,613 1,16,22,020 
(Holding Shares as nominee on behalf of 

Late Shri. Rakesh Jhunjhunwala) 
Ms. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 18 ---

Mr. Rajesh Jhunjhunwala 18 

M/s. Rare Enterprises through its Partners 32,501 1,41,97,980 
Total 26,93, lSO 2,58,20,000 

{x) Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: Not Applicable 

{xi) Outstanding GDR, ADR or warrants or any convertible instruments, likely to impact on Equity: Not 
Applicable, as the Company has not issued any such instruments. 

(xii) Address for Correspondence: 

i. Link lntime India Private Limited 
C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli 
{W), M umbai-400 083. 
Contact No.:+91 -22- 4918 6000. 
Email: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in 

(xiii) CREDIT RATING: 

ii. Ms. Akshaya Gholap 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
Rare Equity Private Limited, 
151, 15th Floor, Nariman Bhavan, Nariman 
Point, Mumbai-400021 
Tel No.: 022 4004 8766 I 022 6659 0100 
Email: cs@rareequity.net 
Website: https://rareeguity.net/ 

The Company's financial discipline and prudence is reflected in the credit ratings ascribed by the rating 
agency as given below: -

Rating Agency Acuite Ratings & Research Limited 

Date of Rating July 08, 2022 August 24, 2022 
Non-Convertible Debentures Rs. 500 Crores Rs . 500 Crores 

Long-term Rating ACUITE AA+ (CE)/ Stable ACUITE AA+ (CE) 

8. Other Disclosures. 
{i) During the year, the Company did not enter into any contract/ arrangement/ transaction with related 

parties, which could be considered material and required approval of the Board or the Members. 

(ii) Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock 
Exchanges or SEBI or any Statutory Authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last 
three years: 

• Financial Year 2020-21 
There was no non-compliance during Financial Year 2020-21. 
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• Financial Year 2021-22 
There was no non-compliance during Financial Year 2021-22 

• Financial Year 2022-23 
There was no non-compliance during Financial Year 2022-23 

(iii) Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy and confirmation that no person has been denied access to 

the Audit Committee: 
The Company has in place a Vigi l Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy to ensure that all Employees and 
Directors of the Company work in a conducive environment and are given a platform to freely express 
their concerns or grievances on various matters pertaining to any malpractice, actual/suspected fraud, 
leakage of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information or violation of the Com pany's Code of Conduct. The 
concerns may be reported anonymously to the Audit Committee as per the process mentioned in the 
Vigil Mechanism Policy. 

The Company's policy on Vigi l Mechanism provides safeguards against victimization of 
Directors/Employees who avail the mechanism and allows for direct access to the Chairperson of the 
Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases. 

We affirm that no employee of the Company was denied access to the Audit Committee. The said 
Whistle-Blower po licy has been hosted on the website of the Company. 

(iv) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory 

requirements: 
The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements of Regulation 27 of the Listing 
Regulations, w hich are detailed in t he Annual Report. The Company has obtained a certificate from the 
M/s. Shweta Gokarn & Co, Pract icing Company Secretaries, certifying its compliance with t he provisions 
of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. This certificate is annexed herewith as a part of the Corporate 

Governance Report. 

(v) Web link where policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions: 
Below is the web link for policy adopted by the Board on dealing with Related Party transactions: 

https ://ra reeq uity. net/ corporate-gave rna nee 

(vi) Company has received a certificate from M/s. Shweta Gokarn & Co, Practicing Company Secretaries 
that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from 
being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or 
any such statutory authority: 
Copy of the said Cert ificate is annexed herewith as a part of the Corporate Governance Report. 

(vii) Whether the Board has not accepted any recommendation of any Committee of the Board which is 
mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year: There were no such instances. 

(viii) Total fees for all services paid, on a consolidated basis, to the statutory auditor and all entities in the 
network firm/network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part: Total fees paid to the Statutory 
Auditors for Financial Year 2022-23 is Rs. 2,00,000/- (Rupees Two Lakhs Only) 

(ix) Disclosures in relation to Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013: 
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No. of Complaints filed during No. of Complaints disposed of No. of Complaints pending as 
the financial year during the financial year on end of the financial year 

0 0 0 

(x) Disclosure of ' Loans and advances in the nature of loans to Firms/Companies in which Directors are 
interested by name and amount: The Company did not advance loan to any to Firms/Companies in 
which Directors are interested, in the financial year 2022-23. 

9. Disclosure of the Discretionary Requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule JI : 

(i) The Board: 
The Chairman of the Board is an Non-Executive Director and his office with required facilities is provided 

and maint ained by t he Company. 

(ii) Shareholder Rights: 
As the Company's quarterly, half-yearly and yearly results are published in an English newspaper and a 
Marathi newspaper and also displayed on the website of the Company, httos://rareequity.net/ and 
disseminated to the Stock Exchange (BSE Limited) wherein the Non-Convertible Debentures of the 
Company are listed, hence separately a half-yearly declaration of financial performance is not circulated 
to the Shareholders. Further the Company's quarterly, half-yearly and yearly results are sent to the 
Debent ure Trustees as prescribed under the SEBI Listing Regulations. 

(iii) Modified opinion(s) in Audit Report: 
There are no modified opinions contained in the Audit report. 

(iv) Separate posts of Chairperson and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer: Not Applicable 

(v) Reporting of Internal Auditor: Not Applicable 

10. Secretarial Audit Report: 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act,2013 and the Rules made there under, 
M/s. Shweta Gokarn & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, Navi Mumbai (Certificate of Practice 
Number: 11001) has conducted Secretarial Audit of t he Company. The Secretarial Auditors' Report for 
the financial year ended March 31, 2023 forms part of the Annual Report. 

11. Compliance with Secretarial Standard: 
The Company has in place proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of the applicable 
Secretarial Standards (SS-1 and SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
Rare Equity Private Limited 

Ms. Vrushali Deshpande 
Executive Director 
(DIN: 05216743) 
Place: Mumbai 

Date: May 29, 2023 
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FORM NO. MR-3 

 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT  

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 
[Pursuant to Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

 
To, 
The Members, 
Rare Equity Private Limited, 
151, Nariman Bhavan,15thFloor,  
Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021.  
 
I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 
to good corporate practices by Rare Equity Private Limited (hereinafter called the ‘Company’). Secretarial 
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents 
and authorized representatives during the conduct of the Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, 
the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 (‘Audit 
Period’), complied with the Statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board 
Processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter: 
 
I have examined the books, papers, Minute books, forms and returns filed, and other records maintained by 
the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the provisions of: 
a. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
b. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 
c. The Depositories Act, 1996, the regulations and byelaws framed thereunder; 
d. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent 

of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings- Not applicable during the Audit period; 
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e. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-- 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2018 - Not applicable to the Company; 
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Shared Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 

Regulations, 2021-Not applicable to the Company; 
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible Securities) 

Regulations, 2021; 
f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client-Not Applicable to the 
Company as the Company is not registered as Registrar & Transfer Agent); 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021- Not 
applicable to the Company; 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (buyback of securities) Regulations, 2018- Not 
applicable to the Company; 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

● Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
● SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. 
 
I further report that:  

● The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Director, 
Women Director, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the 
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried 
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 

● Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board and Committee Meetings, agenda and 
detailed notes on the agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking 
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the Meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the Meeting.  
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● All decisions at the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded 
in the minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board, as the case may 
be. 

● Based on review of Compliance mechanism and Compliance Certificate(s) issued by the Executive 
Director and taken on record by the Board of Directors at their Meeting(s), I am of the opinion that 
there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with the applicable Laws, Rules, 
Regulations and Guidelines. 

I further report that during the audit period there were no specific events / actions having a major bearing on 
the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. 

Place: Navi Mumbai 
Date: May 29, 2023 

 
 
 

 

For Shweta Gokarn& Co. 
Company Secretaries  

Peer Review Regn:1693/2022 
 
 
 
 
 

Ms. Shweta Gokarn 
ACS: 30393  

CP No: 11001 
UDIN: A030393E000361405 

 
Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date, which is annexed herewith and forms an integral 
part of this report. 
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ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT  
 
The Members, 
Rare Equity Private Limited, 
151, Nariman Bhavan,15th Floor,  
Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021 
 
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. This is to state that:  
 

a. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 

b. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. I believe that the processes and 
practices I followed provided a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

c. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of 
the Company.  

d. The compliance of the provisions of corporate laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility 
of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.  

e. I have relied on the Secretarial Compliance Report for the procedural matters required to be followed 
by the Company under SEBI (LODR), 2015 to a certain extent.   

f. Whenever necessary I have obtained and relied on the Management representation provided by the 
Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under 
other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company. 

g. The Secretarial Audit Report for financial year ended on March 31, 2023 is neither an assurance as to 
the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management 
has conducted the affairs of the Company.  

Place: Navi Mumbai 
Date: May 29, 2023 

 
 
 

 

For Shweta Gokarn& Co. 
Company Secretaries  

Peer Review Regn:1693/2022 
 
 
 
 

Ms. Shweta Gokarn 
ACS: 30393  

CP No: 11001 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(PURSUANT TO SCHEDULE V PARA C CLAUSE (10)(I) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 

REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015. 
 
To, 
The Members, 
Rare Equity Private Limited, 
151, Nariman Bhavan,15th Floor,  
Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021. 
 
I, Shweta Gokarn, Proprietor of M/s. Shweta Gokarn & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, Navi Mumbai 
have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns, and disclosures received from the Directors 
of M/s. Rare Equity Private Limited (CIN: U74110MH1993PTC074456) having its registered office at  151, 
Nariman Bhavan,15th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai Mumbai 400021 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the 
Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this certificate, in accordance 
with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time. 
 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and upon verifications of the disclosures as submitted by 
the Directors and Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in and 
explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on 
the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2023 have been 
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Registrar of Companies, Mumbai or  any such 
other Statutory Authority : -  

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Directors DIN 
Date of Appointment/ 

Re- appointment 
in the Company 

1. Rajesh Kantilal Dharamshi 01415232 06/03/2022 
2. Vinay Jagdishprasad Kanodia 02674043 06/03/2022 
3. Amit Goela 01754804 06/03/2022 
4. *Rakesh Radheyshyam Jhunjhunwala 00777064 26/10/2020 
5. Rekha Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 01226765 21/09/2022 
6. Vrushali Deshpande 05216743 26/07/2020 

*Mr. Rakesh Radheyshyam Jhunjhunwala has ceased to be a Director of the Company w.e.f. August 14, 2022 due to 
his demise. 
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Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility 
of the Management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 
based on my verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 For Shweta Gokarn & Co. 
Company Secretaries  

Peer Review Regn.: 1693/2022 
 

  
 

Place: Navi Mumbai 
Date: May 29, 2023 

Ms. Shweta Gokarn 
ACS: 30393  

CP No: 11001 
UDIN: A030393E000361471 



RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

151. 15'" Floor, Norimo n Bhovo n, Narima n Point. Mumbai-400021 

CIN: U74 l l OMH l 993PTC07 4456 j www.rareequity.net I Contact No: 022 4004 8766/022 6659 0100 I rareequity~rareenterprises.net 

May 29, 2023 

To, 

The Members, 

Rare Equity Private Limited 

DECLARATION BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
SCHEDULE V (D) OF SEBI {LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Schedule V (D) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, it is hereby declared that all the Board Members and Senior 

Management Personnel of Rare Equity Private Limited have affirmed Compliance with the Code of Conduct for 

the period from April 01, 2022 to March 31, 2023. 

For Rare Equity Private Limited, 

Vrushali Deshpande 

Executive Director 

DIN : 05216743 



RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 

151 , 15..- Floor. Nonrnon Shavon Nonmon Point. Murnboi-400021 

CIN' U7 41lOlv'H 1993PTC07 4456 I www.roreequ1ty.ne • I Contact No: 022 4004 8766/022 6659 0100 I ioreequity sroreenterprises.net 

May 29, 2023 

To, 
The Board of Directors, 
Rare Equity Private Limited 
Mumbai 400021 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CERTIFICATION 

I, Vrushali Deshpande, Executive Director (DIN: 05216743) of M/s. Rare Equity Private Limited, hereby certify that· 

A. I have reviewed the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements for t he financial year ended 
March 31, 2023 and that to the best of my knowledge and belief: 

these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 

ii these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance 
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

B. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 
year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct. 

C. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that I have 
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting 
and I have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 
internal controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps I have taken or propose to t ake to rectify these 
deficiencies. 

D. I have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Commi ttee that: 
i. there have been no significant changes in internal control over financia l reporting during the Financia l 

Year ended March 31, 2023; 
ii. there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and 
iii. there have been no instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement 

therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in t he Company's internal 
control system over financial report ing. 

For Rare Equity Private lim ited, 

Vrushali Deshpande 
Execut ive Director 
DIN: 05216743 



Sunil Singh Associates 

Sunil Singh 
B.Com , F.C.J\. 

To, 

CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS 

3 0, Patrakar Co-op. I Isg. Soc. 
Madhusudan Kalckar Marg, 
Bandra (E), Mumbai-400 051 
Phone: (022) 26591305 

! ~ DEPENDENT AU DI T OR 'S R EP O RT 

The Members of RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 
Mumbai. 

Report on the Audit of Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements : 

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements or MIS. RARE 

EQ UITY PRIVATE LIMITED ('"the Company'"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as 

at 31st March 2023, the statement or Profit and Loss. including the statement of other 

Comprehensive Income, the statement of cash flow and the Statement of changes in Equity 

for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements. including a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the 

Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act'') in the manner so required and give a true and 

fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 

of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20 15, as amended. 

("Ind AS'') and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. of the state of affairs 

of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its profit including other comprehensive income, its 

cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit or the standalone financial statements in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing (SAs) speci ficd under section l 43( l 0) of the Act. Our responsibilities 

under those Standards arc further described in the Auditor' s Responsibilities for the 

of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We arc independent 



Company in accordance w ith the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that arc relevant to our audit of 

the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, 

and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements 

and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial 

statements. 

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report 

thereon: 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. 

The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but docs 

not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor·s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements docs not cover the other information and 

we do not express any form of assurance or cone! usion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to 

read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 

materially inconsistent with the standalone !inancial statements or our knowledge obtained 

during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 

of this other information, we arc required to report the matter to those charged with 

governance. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements: 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section I 34(5) of 

the Act with respect to the preparation or these standalone financial statements that give a 

true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other 

comprehensive income. changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance 

with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This 

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing 

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that arc reasonable and prudent; and 



relevant to the preparation and presentation or the standalone financial statements that give 

a true and fair view and arc free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management is responsible for 

assessing the Company's ability to continue as a go ing concern, disclosing. as appl icable. 

matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the 

Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 

realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors arc also responsible for overseeing the Company" s financial 

reporting process . 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone .Financial Statements: 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 

and to issue an auditor 's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 

level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SJ\s 

will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 

fraud or error and arc considered material if. individually or in the aggregate, they could 

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 

these standalone financial statements. 

J\s part of an audit in accordance with SJ\s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financia l 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 

to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery , intentional omissions. misrepresentations. or the override of 

internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that arc appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3 )(i) 

of the Act, we arc also responsible for expressing our opinion on 



company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If wc conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we arc required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the 

related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures arc 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions arc based on the audit evidence 

obtained up to the date of our auditor" s report. I lowcvcr. future events or conditions 

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial 

statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 

fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and sign ificant audit findings, including any 

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. J\s required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2020 ("the Order''), issued by 

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section ( 11) of section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, we give in the /\nnexurc a statement on the matters specified in 

paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. 



(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid 

standalone financial statements. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the 

aforesaid standalone financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our 

examination of those books; 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of other 

comprehensive income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash flow 

Statement dealt with by this Report arc in agreement with the relevant books of account; 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2015 as amended. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company 

as on 31st March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

none of the directors of the Company is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being 

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to adequacy of internal financial control with reference to financial 

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 

separate Report in "Anncxurc B". 

(g) There is no managerial remuneration paid during the year ending 31st March, 2023. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with Ruic 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules. 2014, in our opinion and 

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

1. The Company docs not have any pending litigations which would impact the standalone 

financial position of the Company; 

11. The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts 

including derivative contracts; 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company; 

iv a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 



including foreign entities (" intermediaries'') with the understanding, whether recorded 

in writing or otherwise, that the intermediaries shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend 

or invest in other person or entity identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf 

of the company ("ultimate beneficiaries'') or provide any guarantee, security or the like 

on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries; and 

b. The management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds have been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign 

entities ("Funding Parties'') with the understanding whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 

person or entity identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the f uncling 

parties ("ultimate beneficiaries"') or provide any guarantee or security or the like on 

behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries; and 

c. Based on the audit procedure that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement. 

Place: Mumbai 

Dated : 2 9 MAY 2023 

For SUNIL SING II ASSOCIATES 
Chartered /\ccountant s 

(SUNIL SINGH) 
Proprietor 
Membership No 41199 

UDIN : .2..?:. ~ L\ \\ ~ <=\ 2, ~\JN\. Q. R. 4 \ l °\ 
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' 
section of our report of even date) 

1. a. The company does not own any Property, Plant and Equipment and therefore the 
question of maintaining records, physical verification by management and 
revaluation of fixed assets docs not arise. 

b. The company does not also have any intangible assets. 

c. The company does not own any immovable property. 

d. There arc no proceedings initiated or arc pending against the Company for holding 
benami property under the Prohibition of Bcnami property Transactions Act, 1988 
and rules made thereunder. 

2. a. The company has traded in bullion during the year. The physical inventory of 
bullion is maintained at a third party storage facility. As such, the bullion is never 
maintained at the company 's premises. For stock of bullion lying with the third party 
storage, there is a written confirmation that has been obtained by the company. No 
discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical stock of bullion with 
the third party and the book records that were more than l 0% in the aggregate of 
each class of inventory. There is no inventory at the end of the year. 

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of records of the company, the company has not been sanctioned any 
working capital limits in excess of rupees five crorcs in aggregate, from banks or 
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. 

3. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any 
investments, provided guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances, 
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms. limited liability partnerships or any other 
parties during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3 (iii)(a) to 3(iii)(f) of 
the order are not applicab le to the Company. 

4. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has neither made any 
investment nor has it given any loans or provided guarantee or security and therefore 
the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 arc not applicable 
to the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable. 

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which arc deemed to be 
deposits from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the order is not applicable. 

6. According to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance of cost 
records under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 20 13 arc not appl icablc to the 
Company. 

7. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed arn1;.,,.,,,,,. 



payable in respect of provident fund, employees· state insurance, income-tax, sales 
tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added 
tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2023 for 
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

8. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not surrendered or 
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account. 
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax /\ct, 1961 as income during the year. 

9. a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in 
repayment of loans or borrowing or in the payment of interest to financial institution 
or any other lender during the year. 

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter 
by any Bank of Financial Institution or Government or Government Authority. 

c. In our Opinion and according to the according to the information and explanations 
given to us by the management, no term loans were obtained. Accordingly. clause 
3(ix)© is not applicable. 

d. According to the information and explanation given to us and on an overall 
examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report that no funds raised on 
short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company. 

e. According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not 
taken any loans from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations 
of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

f. According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures 
performed by us, we report that the company has not raised any loans during the year 
on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate 
companies (as defined under the Act). 

10. (a). The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of public offer 
(including debt instruments). Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

b. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares I fully or partially or optional convertible debentures during the year under 
audit. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

11. a. Based on the examination of the books and records of the company and according 
to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has 
been noticed or reported during the course of our audit. 



c. As represented to us by the management, there arc no whistle blower complaints 
received by the Company during the year. 

12. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a 
N idhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

13. Transactions with the related parties arc in compliance with section 177 and section 
188 of the Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to 
the Standalone financial Statements, as required by the applicable accounting 
standards. 

14. ln our opinion and based on our examination, the company docs not have an internal 
audit system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 

15. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons 
connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 
2013 arc not applicable to the company. 

16. a. The company is not required to be registered under section 45IA of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

b. The company is not required to be registered under section 45IA of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act , 1934. Accordingly, clause J(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

c. The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the 
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)© of the 
Order is not applicable. 

d. According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, 
the Group docs not have any CIC as part of its group. 

17. The Company has not incurred a cash loss in the current financial year as well as the 
previous financial year. 

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, 
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 

19. The Company has incurred a net loss of Rs 4386.00 lacs during the year ended 3 P 1 

March, 2023 after adoption of Ind AS. I lowever, the company has a positive net 
worth. On the basis of the above and according to the information and explanations 
given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected date of 
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities. other in formation 
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and 
management plans and based on the examination of the evidence supporting the 
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to bel ieve that an 
material uncertainty exists on the date of the audit report indicating that the corl). -:::;:::H::::::A:::::s~ 
is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of the balance shce ' 800 
when they fall due within a period of one year from the date of the balanc. ~c~~ .. -·~ )V 

. \; i .. -9. '~"Jj ~ 
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We, however state that this is not an assurance as to the f uturc viabi lity of the 
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts upto the date of 
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities 
falling due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date, will get 
discharged by the company as and when they fall due. 

20. In our Opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there 
is no unspent amount under sub-section 5 of section 135 of the Companies Act, 20 13 
pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) or the Order arc 
not applicable. 

Place : Mumbai 
Date: 

2 9 M~1 2023 

For SUN IL SINGH ASSOCIATES 
C hartcrcd Accountant s 
Firm Registration o 

(SUNIL SINGH) 
Proprietor 
Membership No 41199 
U DI : ~ o y \ \ 'l°l ~ ~ \J tv \. ~ f\_ t...\ ) 6. °\ 



lhre Equitv Private Limited 

Standalone Balance Sheet !JS at 31.3.2023 
(R.s. in Lac.s.) 

Particulars j'\otc :'<io As at 31.3.2023 As a t 31.3.2022 As at 31 .3.2021 

I Assets : 

I . :'lion-Current Assets : 

a. Financial Assets : 

(i) lmestments in /\ssoeiatcs 4 70.000.00 70.000.00 -
(ii) Other Non-Current Investments 5 20.584.76 20.4 77.40 14.663.95 
(iii) Other financial /\sscts 6 5.00 5.00 -

b. Other Non-Current Assets 7 65.98 77.40 73.57 
- - -

2. Current Assets : 

a. Financial Assets 
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 122.27 16.80 15.27 

b. Other Current Assets 9 11.80 11.80 11.80 

Total Assets .... . 90,789.81 90,588.39 14,764.59 

II Equity & Liabilities 

Equity : 

(a) Lquit) Share Capital i (J 2.693.15 2.693.15 668.85 
(b) lkdeemable Pn:f'crence Shares :o 2.582.00 2.582.00 2. 710.00 
(c) Othe!· Equil) 11 17,025.83 21.411.83 11.373.70 

22,300.98 26,686.98 14,752.55 
Liabilities ; 

I. i\on-Currclll Liabilitic~ 
a . Financial Liabilities : 

( i) Borrowings 12 68.486.30 63.765.01 -
b. Provisions - - -
Total :'<ion-Current Liabilities 68,486.30 63,765.01 -

2. Cum:nt Liabilities: 
a. l·inam.:ial Liabi!ities 

( i J Borro\1 in gs 13 - 136.00 -
(ii) Trade Pa) ables 14 - - -
- Dues to :vliero and small cntcrpriscs - -

- Od1cr than \11 icro and small enterprises 1.08 0.38 0.46 
b. Other Current Liabilities 15 1.46 0.02 11.58 
Tota l Current Liabilities 2.54 136AO 12.0.t 

Tot;1I Equity & Liahilitic~ 90,789.81 90,588.3~ 14,76.t.59 
·-

.. 
I he accornpan) 1ng notes •~re an mtcgnil part of these l1nanc1al statements (Sec >!otes I lo 20 ) 

I\ s per our Report or C\ en date 

l·or Sunil Singh Associates 

Chartered /\ceounlanls 
Firm R.:gbtration ;--.;o: i IJ'l(/6/W 

i - L 
Suri! Singn 

Proprietor 

Mcmbcr\hip No : CH 1199 

Plac.: . \lun1bai 

For and on behalf or the BoarJ l>f Directors or 

Ran: I.quit) Private L1mitcu 

~<;:: /\mil ( c la 

DI'\ : 0 751804 

CS Aksbaya Gholap 
Membership ~o. A4I080 

Vrnshali D..:shp;mdc 

DI~: 05216743 



Rare Equity Private Limited 
Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31 March, 2023 

(Rs. in lacs.) 

Note For the year ended For the year ended 
31.3.2023 31.3.2022 

Income: 

I. Revenue from Operations 16 1,131.52 13,448.46 

II. Other Income 17 369.53 I 0,638.87 

Ill. Total Income (I+ll) l ,50 l.06 24,087.33 

IV EX[:!Cnses : 
Cost of Bullion Sold 18 I, 121.46 13,454.56 

Employee Benefit Expenses 2.84 2.02 

Finance Costs 19 4,721.28 3,437.28 

Other Expenses 20 41.47 131.06 
Total Expenses 5,887.06 17,024.92 

V. Profit before Tax (I II-IV) -4,386.00 7,062.41 

VI. Tax Expenses - -

VII. Profit for the year (V-Vl) -4,386.00 7,062.41 

VIII. Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 

/\ . Items that will not be reclassified subsequently 

to statement of profit and loss account - -
13. Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -

Other Comrehensive Income (A+ B) - -

IX. Total Comprehensive Income I (Losses) 

(Comprising profit and other comprehensive 
Income for the year)(Vll +VIII) -4,386.00 7,062.41 

X Earnings per Equity Share (Basic and Diluted) in Rs - 162.86 262.24 

The accompanying notes referred to above formed an integral pa11 of the standalone financial statements 

Place : Mumbai 

UDI 2.. 3 o4l\'l'lGCtvM@~l;t3~ 
Date: 

2 9 MAY 2023 

For and on behalf of the 13oard of Directors of 

Rare Equity Private Limited 

'4-ilJ 1:-l.l"-
/\mit Gocla 
DI :01754 04 

CS Akshaya G holap 
Memhership ~o. A410HO 

·vn:shali i)cshµ:.inc:! c 

DI : 05216743 " 



RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 
CJN U74 l l OM! ll 993PTC074456 

Standalone Cash flow statement for the Reriod end ed 31st March, 2023 
(Rupees In lacs.) 

For the year For the year 
ended March 31, end ed March 31, 

Pnrtiwlnrs 2023 2022 
(A\ Cash flow from Ooeratin!?: Activities 
Net Profit before tax (4,386.00) 7,062.41 
Ad justments to reconcile net 12rofit to net cash b)". 012erating activities - -

Interes t accrued but not due on Non covertible Debentures 3,875.00 2,845.21 
Interest accrued on Loan from Director 846.28 592.08 
Share of Su rplus from Partnership firm (14.02) (24.62) 
Dividend Income (68.91) (21.77) 
Interest on Income tax refund (0.85) -
Gain on Financial Assets a t FVTPL (93.34) (5,381.49) 
Gain on Financial Liabilities a t FVTPL - (4,672.27) 
Writt en off Investment in Rare Worldwide PTE Lld. - 0.00 
Operating Profit before working capital changes 158.15 399.55 

Adi11st111ent [or work i11g ca12.ital cha118!2. 
Add:-
Decrease in Other Cu rrent/ Non Cu rrent Assets 11.42 -

Increase in Other Current/ Non Current Liabilities - 124.36 
- -

Less:- - -

Increase in Other Current/Non Current Assets - (3.82) 
Decrease in Other Current /Non Current Liabilities (133.86) -

Cash (used in) / from operations 35.71 520.08 
Direct Taxes - -
Cash flow used in/from operating activities (net) 35.71 520.08 

(B\ Cash flow from Investin£?: Activities 
Dividend received 68.91 21.77 
Investment in Debt Securities Recovery Expenses Fund /\/ c - (5.00) 
Net Investment in Shares & Securities - (70,407.34) 
Net Cash Flow from /(used in) Investing Activiti es 68.91 (70,390.57) 

(C\Financim~ Activities 
Proceeds from Issue of Eq u ity Shares capital a l p remium - 5,000.02 
Proceeds from Issue of Non Convertible Debentures - 50,000.00 
Proceeds from Long term borrowing - Loans from Director - 15,000.00 
Interest received on Income Tax Refund 0.85 -
Proceeds from Redemption of Redeemable Preference shares - (128.00) 
Repayment of Short Term Borrowings-Advance from Director - -

- -
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) financing Activities 0.85 69,872.02 
Net Increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalants (A+B+C) 105.47 1.53 
Add:-Cash and cash equ iva lent a t beginning of the year 16.80 15.27 
Cash and cash equivalent at end of the year 122.27 16.80 



Compnant of cash and cash equivalent 
Cash on hand (Refer otc o.8) 0.85 0.85 
Balances wilh banks in current accounls (Refer olc No.8) 121.42 15.95 
Total cash and cash equivalent 122.27 16.80 

Notes: 
I. The above Statement of Cash r-lows has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in Ind AS 7 -
2. Ind AS 7 requires the entity to provide disclosures that enable users of financials statements to evaluate changes in 
liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash nows and non-cash changes, 
suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabilities 
arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement 

The accompanying notes from I to 21 form an integral pan of the consolidated financial statements. 

As per our report of even date attached 

For Sunil Singh Associates 
Chanered Accountants 
Finn Registration 

Sunil Singh 
Proprietor 
Membership No : 041199 

Mumbai Dated:- 2 9 MAY 2023 
l.>~1 ~ 1-'1 ()'-' \\ 9 °' tlft- 'J \V\ ~ ~ \....\\ .l 1 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

~~ 
Amit Goe¥ 
DIN : 0 I 754804 

fol/)~ 

·o 
\)}..>->-'':) \-oJ.>-- . . 

Vrushali Deshpande 
DIN : 05216743 

CS Akshaya Gholap 
Membership No. A L1 \ o~ 0 



Rare Equity Private Limited 
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 

(Rs. in lacs) 

A. Equi ty Share Capital : Rs . 

As a t 01 April, 2021 668.85 

Changes in equity Share Capital during the year 2,024.30 

As at March 31 , 2022 2,693.15 

Changes in equity Share Capital during the year -

As at March 31 , 2023 2,693.15 

B. Preference Share Capital : 

As at 01 April , 2021 2,710.00 

Changes in equity Share Capital during the year -128.00 
As at March 31, 2022 2,582.00 

Changes in equity Share Capital during the year -
As at March 31 , 2023 2,582.00 

C. Other Equity 
(Rs. in lacs) 

Securities Premium I Capital Redemption General Surplus in the Statement Total 
Reserve Reserve of Profit & Loss Ne Rs. 

As a t 31.3.2021 - 623.40 -58.85 10,809.15 11 ,373.70 
Gain on financial assets at FVTPL - - -
Addition during the year 2,975 .72 128.00 - -128.00 2,975.72 
Profit I (Loss) for the year - - - 7.062.4 1 7,062.41 

As at 31.3.2022 2,975.72 751.40 -58.85 17,743.56 21 ,411.83 
Profit I (Loss) for the year - - - -4,386.00 -4,386.00 
As at 31.3.2023 2,975.72 751.40 -58.85 13,357.55 17,025.83 

~ 1(U,(,, ~i~Q. 



Rare Equity Private Limited 
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 

(Rs. ln lacs) 

As at 31.3.2023 As at 31.3.2022 As at 31.3.2021 

'.\o of shares Amount '.'lo of shares Amount '.\o of shares Amount 

Note 4 : Investment in Associates 
Investment in Associates - Unguoted (at Cost) 
/.cncx Animal I lcalth India Pvt Ltd 
(70.00.00.000 Equit) shan:s ofFV Rs 10 per share) 7000.00.000 70.000.00 7000.00.000 70.000.00 - -

Total.. . .. 70,000.00 70,000.00 -

Aggregate amount of Q uoted Investments - - -

Ylarkct Value of Quoted Investments - - -
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments 70.000.00 70.000.00 -

Aggregate amount or impairement in value of Investments - - -

:"\ote 5 : Other ~on-current Assets 
'.\o of ~hares Amount '.\o of shares Amount '.\o of shares A mount 

a. Investments in Quoted J:quit' Shares (at fair value) 

>:aga1:juna Contruction Construction Co Ltd 1.75.500 186.56 I. 75.500 102.76 1.75.500 138.65 

Y!P Ltd - - - - 57.000 26.79 

ICICI Bank - - - - 42.350 246. 16 

Fortis I lcalthcare Ltd 1.00.000 259.95 1.00.000 290.40 - -

IDBI Bank Ltd 7.50.000 337.58 7.50.000 321.00 - -
Total.. ... (a) 784.08 7 14 .16 4 11.59 

b. Investments in Linguoted cguity shares (at fair \alue) 

Ylancesh Pharmaceuticals Ltd 4.62. 750 455. 16 4.62.750 455.16 4.62.750 347.20 

Alchcm) Investment Managers Pvt Ltd 2.78.774 15.396.97 2.78.774 15.373 .55 2.78.774 9.995.25 

Alchcm) lnvcstmcnt Advisory Services Pvt Ltd 3.038 0.30 3.038 0.30 3.038 0.30 

Pashmina Reall) Pvt Ltd 3. 79.688 - - - - -

Total... .. (b) 15.852.43 15.829.0 I l 0.342.75 

c. Balance with Partnership Firm 3.836.18 3.822. I 5 3.797.53 

d. Cost of acquiring addi t ional share in A~ti..SS~s l 12.07 112.07 11 2.07 
- - -

Total.. .. (a+ b+c+d) ~~ 20,584.76 20,477.40 14,663.95 

I -' c"°a~\at'I\!>_ 1•~ 

z~ ' l.O 
K?o - . •J. .JI .. I ""-"'' / .. , \u ..... ~~ .. 
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Rare Equity Private Limited 

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 

(Rs. in lacs) 

As at 31.3.2023 As at 31.3.2022 As at 31.3.2021 

Note 6: Other Financial Asset : 

Debt Sccuri t) Rcco\ cry Expenses Fund Account 5.00 5.00 -

Total. .... 5.00 5.00 -

Note 7: Other Non Current Assets 

Prepaid Expenses 35.40 -l7.20 59.00 
Taxes Paid (net or provision) 30.58 30.20 14.57 

Total. ..... 65.98 77.40 73.57 

Note 8 : Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Balance with Banks -
In Current Accounts 121.42 15.95 14.38 

- - -
Cash on I land 0.85 0.85 0.89 

Total.. . .. 122.27 16.80 15.27 

Note 9: Other Current Assets 
Prepaid Expcn~cs 11.80 I 1.80 I I .80 

Total. .... 11.80 11 .80 11.80 



Rare Eguitv Private Limited 
:'iotes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the yea r ended 31st :\1arch, 2023 

i'lote 10: Equity Share Ca11ital 
(Rs. in lacs) 

Particulars ,\,at As at ,\,at 
3 1 :\larch, 2023 31 :\larch, 2022 01 April,2021 

Authorised Share Ca11ital 

Equity 
56. 70.000 equity shares of Rs I 00 each (March 3 I. 5.670.00 5.670.00 670.00 
2022 : 56 70.000 shares of Rs I 00/ each. /\prilO 1.2021 
6 70.000 shares of' Rs I 00/ each) 

Preference 
350.00.000 0.1 % preference shares of Rs I 0/ each 3.500.00 3.500.00 3.500.00 
(:vlarch 31.2022 : 35000.000 shares. 0 I April 2021: 
350.00.000 shares or Rs I 0/- each) 

Issued, Subscribed and fully 11aicl-u[! 

Equity 
26.93. 150 equit) shares of Rs 100 each (March 31. 2.693.15 2.693.15 668.85 
2022 :26.93.150 shares of Rs I 00/- each. I April 2021 
: 668850 shares of' Rs 100 each) 

Preference 
2.58.20.000 0.1 % pref'ernee shares of Rs I 0/- each 2.582.00 2.582.00 2.710.00 
(March 31. 2022 : 258.20.000 shares of Rs I 0/ - each 
0 I /\ pri I. 2021 : 2. 71.00.000 shares of Rs I 0/- each) 

Total. .... 5,275.15 5,275.15 3,378.85 



Rare Eguitv Private Limited 
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023 

Note 10 

a. Reconciliation of the number of shares (Rs. in lacs) 
As at 31 March, 2023 As at 31 March, 2022 Asat lApril,2021 

~umber of Amount :\umber of Amount Number of Amount 
shares Rs. shares Rs. shares Rs. 

Equity Shares : 
Balance at the beginning of the year 26.93,150 2,693.15 26,93.150 2,693.15 6,68,850 668.85 

Add : Equity Shares issued during the year - - - - 20,24.300 2,024.30 

Balance at the closing of the year 26,93, 150 2,693.15 26,93, 150 2,693.15 26,93, 150 2,693 . 15 

Preference Shares : 
Balance at the beginning of the year 258,20,000 2,582.00 258.20,000 2,582.00 271,00,000 2,710.00 
Less : Redemption of Prefernce Shares - - - - 12,80,000 128.00 

Balance at the closing of the year 258,20,000 2,582.00 258,20,000 2,582.00 258,20.000 2,582.00 

b. Shareholders holding more than 5% in the Company 

As at 31 :viarch, 2023 As at 31 March , 2022 Asat IApril,2021 
:--:o of shares 'Yo or holding No of shares %ofholding 1\o of' shares % of' holding % change 

a. Eq!!i!y_Sharc~ 
Late \/I r Rakcsh Jhunj hunwala 26,60,613 98.79% 26,60.613 98.79% 6,36.313 95.14% 3.66% 

(held by :vtrs Rekha Jhunjhunwala as 

nominee or Late Mr Rakesh Jhunjhumrnla 

post his demise on 14.8.2022) 

b. 0.1 % Redeemable ~re ference Shares : 

Late \ll r Rakcsh Jhunj hunwala 116,22,020 45.02% 116,22,020 45 .02% 116,22,020 45 .02% N il 
(held by :vlrs Rekha Jhunjhunwala as 

nominee of Late Mr Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 

post his demise on 14.8.2022) 

~ Rare Enterprises 
~ ........ 141.97,980 54.98% 141,97,980 54.98% 154,77.980 57.11% 2. 13% .....;: ~ 

Cl) ('l ) 

~ j 

~~· '' _/.._/J -

~~ rj 



c. Shares held by the_ promoters at the ~nclof t_h_<l_ycar 
As at31 .\'larch, 2023 

a. Equity Shares 
Late Mr Rakesh Jhunjhunwala 

(held b) :vlrs Rekha Jhunjhun\\ala as 

nominee of I .ate :vlr Rakcsh Jhunjhun\\ala 

post his demise on 14.8.2022) 

Q,_Q. l % Redeemable Pref ere nee Share!> : 
Late Mr Rakcsh Jhunjhunwala 

(held b) Mrs Rekha Jhunjhun\\ala as 

nominee of I .ate Mr Rakesh Jhunjhum,ala 

post his demise on 14.8.2022) 

No of shares 

26.60.613 

116.22.020 

% of holding 

98.79% 

45.02% 

As at 31 March, 2022 As at I April, 2021 
;'\o of shares 0 o of holding No of shares "•of holding 

26.60.613 98.79% 6,36,313 95.14% 

116.22,020 45.02% 116,22.020 45.02% 

~ t!UW 
· 0 

'\j)vU-A~ 



Rare Equity Private Limited 

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st .\1arch, 2023 

i'iote 11 : Other Eguiy 

Particulars .\ sat As at 
31 .\larch, 2023 31 .\-la rch, 2022 

General Rcscn·e -58.85 -58.85 
Securities Premium 2.975.72 2.975.72 
Capital Redemption Reserve 751.40 751.40 

Retained Earnings 13.357.55 17.743.56 
Total. .... 17.025.83 21.4 1 1.83 

a. General Rcscn c 
Opening Balance -58.85 -58.85 
/\dd : /\ddition During the year - -

-58.85 -58.85 

b. Securities Premium 

Opening Balance 2.975.72 -
/\dd : /\ddition During the) car - 2.975.72 

2.975.72 2.975.72 

c. Capi tal Redemption Reserve 
Opening Balance 75 1.40 623.40 
t\dd : Addi tion During the year - 128.00 

751.40 751.40 

d. Retained Earnings 

Opening Balance 17.743.56 10.809.15 
/\dd : J"ransition impact of lnd/\S on in itial adoption - -
/\dd : Profit I (Loss) for the year -4.386.00 7.062.11 
Less : Transfer to Capital Redemption Resen c - -128.00 

- -
- 13.357.55 17.743.56 

~~SS )~ 

~r~~ -...: ,,,,e ~ I Cf) c,~'l>~ 1:-... ~~,., ~ U> J 
~ -p..Ct;,~ .. \\~ 

Nw1 ~µ}µ 
~ ~~O· • 

-?J\ . ~ 
• M\.\~ 
-

(Rs. in Lacs) 

.\sat 
0 I April, 2021 

-58.85 
-

623.40 

10.809. 15 

11.373.70 

-58.85 

-
-58.85 

-
-

-

623.40 
-

623.40 

4 19.37 

10.389.73 

-
-

-

I 0.809.15 

"'-\~ 
0 ~ -, 



H.arc .uuitv Private Limited 

;'1,"otes to the t;indalonc: Financial Statements for the nar coded 3 lsl l\1i!Hh. 2023 

As Ill 31.3.2023 As at 31.3.20:?2 As :~t 31.3.2021 

Schedule 12 : Borrow,ine:s • Non Current 

a. Listed I rated I sen i ( rl Set urc r•dci.:m:i blc 
rllln -oorwcrtiblc DcocnLl.Jr,~~ (N D) 5(.1.000.00 50.00(UID -

b. Interest accru1:d bul nol due on the NCD 6.720.2 1 2.X45.2 1 -

c. 1.oan from D\rcct.m I l.766.!l9 l0,l) l9. I -

Total- .... 68,486.3Q 63,765.0 1 '1 -
I 

.Schedule 13: Botrowin..-s - Current 

lln · •ct.ired : J\d\'ancc !!um Di ri.:~lOr - I JG.no -

Total.. .. - - 136.00 ' -

I Schedule 14: Trade P11yables 

Total OLIL~ tur ding dues lo micro cmcrrrisc · and smull 
cntc 1·p i ~i.:s - . -

'I otal Ou· ·tanding dues lo cr~r.l i tors other thlln micro 
,cnkrprises >1nd small cnt4.:rpriscs !.!HI !).38 0.46 

I 
I 

Total ..... l.08 0.38 0.46 

'rmdc Pavatil~s Ae;eini: S!,;l:!cdule: · 
As At 31st Milrch 2023 

0~11Standing fc-.r the fo !]l;)Wing pcrioos from due dJl1C Of p~yment 

Par1 icu lar~ <I Y_ears Jr2 Ye;1r.; 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total 
(i) MS,\.1E - - - . -
(ii)Othm 1.08 - - - I.OX 
(i ii) DispuLcJ dues- MS. 1E - - - - -
(i\·) Di ~putcd dues· Othi.:rs - . - . -

s AlJL~I M:wch 2022 

Outslanding. fur the followiri crklds from due tlate of payment 
Parli cu lari; < l Years 1-2 Y ·tu-s 2-~ Year.~ More than Y cars- Total 

0.3S 0.38 

.·chtd11le 15 ; Other C111-r nt Liabl!W · 

•,S1atutm;• Dues P· )llbk 1.--16 0.02 11.58 

TornL .... Vl6 



Rare Equity Private Limited 
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the vcar ended 31st March, 2023 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

As at 31.3.2023 As at 31.3.2022 

Schedule 16 : Revenue from Onerations 
Sale of Bullions l.131.52 13.448.46 
Total.. ... 1, 131.52 13,448.46 

Schedule 17 : Other Income 

Share of Surplus from Partnership Firm 206.43 117.23 

Long Term Capi tal Gains on Securities - 4 17.40 
Short Term Gain on redemption of Mutual Funds - 28.72 
Gain on financial assets at FVTPL 93.34 5.381.49 

Gain on fi nancial liabil ities at FVTPL - 4.672.27 

Dividend on Shares 68.91 21.77 
Interest on Income Tax Refund 0.85 -
Total ..... 369.53 10,638.87 

Schedule 18: Cost of Bullion Sold 

Opening Stock - -
Add : Purchases during the year l.121.46 13.454.56 

1.121.46 13.454 .56 
Less : Closing Stock - -
Total. .... Cost of Bullion 1,121.46 13,454.56 

Schedule 19 : Finance Costs 
Interest Expenses - Debt Sceuriti...:s 
Tranch A (Due on 07.08.2024) - Rs 300 Crorcs 2.325.00 l.707.12 
Trnnch 13 (Due on 07.08.2025) - Rs 200 Crores 1.550.00 l.1 38.08 

- -

Interest on Borrowing from Director 846.28 592.08 
Total ..... 4,721.28 3,437.28 

Schedule 20 : Other Exuenses 
Protcs~ional Fee~ 24.85 55.00 
Membership Fees 11.98 12.15 
Custody Fees 1.84 1.78 
Advertisement Expenses 0.86 0.80 
Susbcription 0.57 0.20 
STr on shares - 1.12 
ROC Fi ling Fee~ - 37.62 
Stamp Duty - 13.59 
Listi ng & Processing Fees - 3.74 
Telephone Expenses 0. 13 0.11 
Storage and Movement Charges 0.02 0.40 
Other Expenses 0.05 4.14 
Auditor Remuneration 
- For Audit 1.18 0.41 
- Out M Pocket - -

Total .. ... 
6~SO 

~-
41.47 131.06 

"!,.-4,>-~ 
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I . Disclosure of Ratios 

Sr. Ko. Ratio Methodology ~arch 31 , 2023 March 31, 2022 0/o changes 

I Current ratio Current Assets Over Current Liabilit ies 52.75 0.21 25058% 

2 Debt-equity ratio Debt Over Total Shareholders' Equity 25.43 23.73 7% 
.., 
.) Debt Service Coverage Ratio EBIT Over Current Debt NA NA N/\ 

4 Return on Equity% PAT Over Total Average Equity -162.86% 262.24% -162% 

5 Inventory turnover ratio Cost of Goods Sold over Avg. Inventory N/\ N/\ !\/\ 

6 Trade receivables turnover ratio 
Revenue From Operations Over A vcrage Trade 

>-:A /\ N/\ 
Receivables 

7 Trade Payable turnover ratio 
:\ct Credit Purchase Over Average Trade 

:\/\ N/\ 1\/\ 
Payab les 

7 :\ct capital turnover ratio :\ct Sales over average working capital 95.38 -289.90 - 133% 

8 Net profit ratio % 1\ct Profit over :\ct Sales -387.62% 52.5 1% -838% 

9 Return on capital employed % PBIT Over/\ veragc Capital Employed 0.37% 11.61% -97% 

10 :\ct Worth Total Assets Less Total Liabi lities 22300. 97,690.76 26686,97,94 1.80 -16% 
11 EPS -162.86 262.24 -162% 

~otc EBIT - Earnings before interest and taxes. 
PBIT - Profit before interest and taxes including other income. 
EBITD/\ - Earnings be fo re interest. taxes. depreciation and amortisation. 
PAT - Profit after taxes 
Capital employed refers to total shareholders' equity and debt less deferred tax asset 

2 9 MAY 2023 For Rare Equity Pvt. Ltd. 

~JLAJ 
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Rare Equity Private Limited 

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31'1 March, 2023 

1. Corporate Information : 

Rare Equity Private Limited is a private lim itcd company incorporated on 12.10.1993 under the then 

provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The main objects of the company (amongst others) is to carry on 
the business of dealing & trading in metals, bullion, gold, silver etc. 

2. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements : 

(i) Statement of Compliance: 

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting 

Standards (IND AS) as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 and relevant provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013. The Company has adopted IN D AS from April 1, 2022. 

Up to the year ended March 3 I, 2022, the Company prepared its financial statements in 
accordance with the requirements or previous Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 

(GAAP) which includes Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) 

Rules, 2006 . 

As these are the Company's first financial statements prepared with Indian Accounting 

Standards, Ind AS 10 I First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards has been 
applied. An explanation of how the transition to Ind AS has affected the previously repo11ed 
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the company has been provided 

in Note. 

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention, 
except for cc11ain items that are measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting 
policies. 

In estimating the fair value of an asset or liability. the company takes into account the 
characteristics of the asset or liability if market pa11icipants would take those characteristics 

into account when pricing the asset or liabi lity at the measurement date. 



(iv) Current and Non-current classification 

All assets and liabilities have been c lassified as current or non-current as per the Company·s 

normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule III to the Companies Act, 
20 13 . Based on the nature of activities of the Company and their realisation in cash and 

cash equivalents, the company has determined its operating cycle as twelve months for the 
purpose of current and non-current c lassification of assets and liabil itics. 

3. Significant Accounting Policies for the year ended March 31, 2023 
a. Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is recogni sed to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow 

to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. 

Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive the dividend is established. 

b. Property, Plant and Equipment 

The company does not own any property, plant or equipment. 

c. Intangible Assets 

The company does not have any intangible assets. 

d. Financial Instruments : 

Equity Investments : 

The Company has investment 111 Equity Instruments of Quoted as well as Unquoted 
Companies. The same arc initially recognised at Fair value. Any subsequent changes in the 

fair value are recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss. 

Investments in Associates : 

Investment in Associates arc carried at cost less accumu lated impairment, if any. 

Financial Liabilities : 

Borrowings and other financial liabilities are initially recognised at the value of the 
respective contractual obligation. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any 
discount or premium on redemption/ settlement is recognised in the statement of Profit and 
Loss as finance costs over the life of the liability using the effective interest method. 

e. Trade Payables : 

A payable is classified as a ·'trade payable" if it is in the respect of an amount due on account 

of goods or services received in the normal course of business. These amounts represent 
liabilities for goods and serv ices provided to the company prior to the end of the financial 

year and remain unpaid. These amounts are unsecured and arc usually senled as per the 



payment terms stated in the contract. Trade and other payables are presented as current 
liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. 

f. Earnings ~r sh_are (EPs_)__: 

Basic and diluted earnings per share arc calculated by dividing the net profit for the year 
attributed to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year. 

g. Income Tax: 

Income Tax expenses comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined 
in accordance with the income tax laws). 

h. Cash Flows: 

Cash Flows arc reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/(Loss) before 
extraordinary items is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non cash nature and any 
deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash nows from 
operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on 
available information. 

1. Other Information : 

a. The Company is a pa11ner in a pa11nership fom : Mis Aptcch Investments. The other 
pa11ners are : 

Rare Equity Private Limited 

Mutual Growth Fund of India LLP 

Total. .... 

Share RatiQ 

75% 

25% 

100% 

Capital iR~.} 

Rs 75,000 

Rs 25,000 

Rs 100,000 

b. The company had issued 3,33,34,020 0.1 % preference on 3 1.3.2007. These were due 
for redemption on 31.3.2014. The company had requested the shareholders to continue 
the same for an additional period of 7 years to which the shareholders had agreed. The 
shares were then for redemption as on 31.3.2022.The shareholders have agreed to 
continue the holding in the redeemable preference shares for fu1thcr seven years (i.e. 
upto 3 I st March, 2029) 

J. Earnings per Share : 

Profit for the period (Rs. Lakhs) 
Weighted average number of equity shares 
Nominal value of equity shares 
Basic Earning per share 

For the year ended 
J 1.3.2023 

-4,3 86.00 
26,93, 150 

100 
- 162.86 

For the year ended 
31 ).2022 

7,062.41 
26,93.150 

100 



k. Segment Rep.Qllir~ 

TI1c Company has on ly one reponable business and geogra1>hical segment. The company 
prepares its segment infonnation in conformity with the accounting polic ies adopter! for 
preparing and presenting the fi nancial statemcms for the company as a whole. 

I. Related Pa11y Transaction : 

I l)cscri ption of r elationship 

I Key Management Personnel (KMP) 

=-i Names of related JE1_rties 
Late Mr Rakesh 
Jhunjhunwala-Dircctor 

I 
(ceased to be Di rector as on 
14.8.2022 due to his passin' 

l rom Key M"nagement Personnel (KM Pl 

Long term borrowings 
Short Tem1 borrowin&i 
Total 
~--

Related Party nnd their relationship where 
control exists. 

___ (Rs. In Lacs ) 

for the Period ended For the yc;ir cncl~d 
3 lst Mar. '2023 31st March' 2022 

~~- -~~-

Rs. fu: 
11.766.09 10,919.81 
Nil 136.00 
11 ,766.09 11,055.81 

Associate Company - Zenex Animal Health India Pvt Ltd (fo m1crly known as :Nutri;,,vit Animal Health 
India Pvt Ltd) 

__ (Rs. in Lacs) 

1 
For the Period cnde~For the year cn~dd 
- --=3.o.cl.3.2023 31.3.2022 

- 70,000.00 Investment made during the year 

m. Previous vears Figures : 

Previous figures have been regrouped, rearranged wherever necessary. 

n. Auditors Remuncratio~ 

Audit Fees (R> Lakhs) 

For the year ended 
31.3.2023 

1.1 8 

For the year ended 
31.3.2022 

0.4) 



The accompanying notes referred to above formed an integral part of the standalone financial statements 

As per our Report of even date 

For Sunil Singh Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No: 113406/W 

Sunil Singh 

Proprietor 

Membership No: 041199 

Place : Mumbai 

UDIN: 23 0 Lf 11 Cf~ BCrV fv1 ~ ~q' ~CJ 

Date:- 2 9 MAY 2023 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Rare Equity Private Limited 

DIN : 01754804 

CS Akshaya Gholap 
Membership No. A41080 

Vrushali Deshpande 

DIN : 05216743 



Rare Equity Private Limited 

Notes to the standalone Financial statements for the year ended 3151 March, 2023 

3.1 First time adoption of lndAS 

The standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lndAS. For the purposes of 

transition to lndAS, the company has followed guidance prescribed in Ind AS I 0 I - '·First time adoption 

of Indian Accounting Standard, with 0 I April 2021 as the transition date from Indian generally accepted 

accounting principles ("IGAAP'') which was the previous GAAP fol lowed by the company before 

switching to Ind AS. 

The transition to IndAS has resulted in changes in the presentation, disclosures in the notes thereto and 
accounting policies and principles. The accounting Polici es set out in Note 2 have been applied in 
preparing the standalone financ ia l statements for the year ended 31 51 March, 2023 and the comparative 

information. An explanation of how transition from IGAAP to IndAS has affected the standalone 

Balance Sheet and standalone Profit and Loss, is set out in Note 3.4. Exemptions on first time adoption 

of Ind AS availed in accordance with I ndAs I 0 I have been set out in Note 3 .2 & 3 .3 

3.2 Ind AS Optional exemptions : 

Investment in Associates - The company has elected to avail the exemption in para D 15, Ind AS I 0 I 
and has continued with the carrying amount of investments in associates as recognised in the financial 

statements as at the date of transition to I ndAS, measured as per the previous GAA P and use that as it 

its deemed cost as at the date of transition after making necessary adjustments. 

3.3 Mandatory exceptions from retrospective application : 

Ind As specifics mandatory exceptions from retrospective application of certain requirements under 
JndAs for the first time adopters. T he following exceptions are appl icable to the Company : 

a. Estimates : 

As per Ind AS 101 , an entity estimates in accordance with IndAS at the date of transition to 
lndAs and at the end of the comparative period presented in the entity's first IndAs financial 

statement, as the case may be, should be consistent with estimates made for the same date in 

accordance with the previous GAAP unless there is objective evidence that those estimates 

were in error. I Iowever, the estimates should be adjusted to reflect any differences in accounting 

policies. 

As per Ind AS I 0 I, where applicat ion of Ind AS requires an entity to make certain estimates 
that were not required under previous GAAP, those estimates should be made to reflect 

conditions that existed at the date of transition (for preparing the opening Ind AS balance sheet) 

or at the end of the comparative period (for presenting comparative information as per Ind AS). 

On assessment of the estimates made under previous GAAP financial statements, the Company 
has conc luded that there is no necessity to revi se the estimates under IndAS, as there is no 



objective evidence of an error in those estimates. Ilowever, estimates that were required under 

lndAS but not required under previous GJ\J\P arc made by the company for the relevant 

reporting dates reflecting conditions existing at that date. 

Key estimates considered in preparation of the standalone financial statements that were not 

required under the previous GAAP are listed below: 

Fair valuation of financial instruments carried at FVTPL 
Determination of the discounted value for financial instruments carried at amortised cost. 

Reconciliations : 

The following Reconciliations provide the effect of tran sition to Ind AS from previous GAAP 

in accordance with Ind AS I 0 I : 

a. Balance Sheet as at Apri I 0 I, 2021 and Mar 3 I, 2022. 
b. Statement of Profit and Loss account for the year ended Mar 3 I, 2022 
c. Equity as at April 0 l 202 l and Mar 31, 2022. 



Rare Equity Private Limited 
,\ Effect of l:'iD AS adoption on the Balance Sheet as on :\larch 31 ,2022 and ,\pril l , 2021 (Rs. in lacs) 

As at March 31, 2022 As at April 1,2021 
(End of Last Period presented under previous GAAP) (Date of Transition) 

Particulars 
Note 
Ref Previous GAAP Effect of Transition INDAS Previous GAAP Effect of INDAS 

to IND AS Transitio n to 

INDAS 

ASSETS 

( I ) '\on-cu rrent assets 
(a) In' est men ts in /\ssociates 70.000.00 - 70,000.00 - - -
(b) Financial assets - -

(i) Other non current imcstmcnts 4.706.13 15.771.26 20,477.40 4.274.18 I 0.389.78 14,663.95 

(iii) Other financial assets 5.00 - 5.00 - - -
(d) Other non-current assets 77.40 0.00 77.40 73.57 - 73.57 

74,788.53 15,77 1.26 90,559.79 4,347.75 10,389.78 14,737.52 

(2) Current Assets 
(b) Financial assets 

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 16.80 - 16.80 15.27 - 15.27 

(c) Other current assets 11.80 - 11.80 11.80 - 11.80 

28.60 - 28.60 27.07 - 27.07 

Total Assets 74,81 7. 13 15,77 1.26 90.588.39 4,374.81 10,389.78 14,764.59 

EQl ITY & LI.\BlLITIES 

Equit) 

(a) Equit) Share capital 2.693. 15 - 2,693.15 668.85 - 668.85 
(b) Preference Share Capital 2.582.00 - 2.582.00 2.7 10.00 - 2.7 10.00 

(c) Otlu.:r Equity 1.560.37 19.851.46 2 1.411.83 983.92 I 0.389.78 11.373.70 
6,835.52 19,851.46 26,686.98 4,362.77 10,389.78 14,752.55 

l .iabilitics 

(I) .\"on-current liabilities 

(a) Financial liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 67.845.21 -4.080.19 63,765.01 - - -
67,845.21 -4,080. I 9 63.765.01 - - -

(2) Current liabilities 
(a) Financial liabilities 

(i) BorrO\\ ings - 136.00 - 136.00 - - -
(ii) I rade payables 

~t ~ ~ 
0.38 - 0.38 0.46 - 0.46 

(b) Other current liabilities 0.02 O.Q2 11.58 - 11.58 
~-.!> ~ 

\ 1t 136.40 136..tO 12.04 12.04 

I~ ( 
t .! ..... ?! - -

Total Equi ty and Liabilities ) .f ,.. I <!" ~ 74,8 17. 13 15,77 1.26 90,588.39 4,374.81 10,389.78 14,764.59 8v 
~~~ . :iiF.J 

'~1..'/4'~ '~A' ~ 

~ ~ 



B Effect of IND AS adoption on the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 3 I , 2022 

(Rs. in lacs) 

Particulars No Previous GAAP Effect of IND AS 
te Transition to IND 
Re AS 

Rs Rs Rs 

I) Income : 

Revenue from operations (gross) 13.448.46 - 13.448.46 
Other income 585.12 10.053.76 10.638.87 

Total Income (I) 14,033.57 I 0.053.76 24.087.33 

II) Expenses: 
Cost Of Bullion Sold 13.454 .56 - 13.454.56 
Finance Cost 2.845.2 1 592.08 3.437.28 
Salary Expenses 2.02 - 2.02 
Other Expenses 131.06 - 131.06 

Total expenses (II) 16,432.84 592.08 17,024.92 

III) Profit before tax (I-II) -2,399.27 9,461.68 7,062.41 

IV) Tax expense 

I. Current tax - - -
2. Shor/ (excess) pro1•ision of income tax - - -

3. Deferred tax liability (asset) - - -

V) Profit for the period from continuing operations (Ill - IV) -2,399.27 9,461 .68 7,062.41 



Rare Equity Pvt Ltd 

C Reconciliation of Total equity (Reserve) between Ind AS compliant results with previously reported 
results are given below : 

(Rs. in lacs ) 
Particulars Notes March 31,2022 01-Apr-21 

Total Equity (Reserves & Surplus) as per Previous 
GAAP -2,399.27 419.37 

Adjustments : 
I. Impact of fair valuation of non-current investments a 10,053.76 I 0,389 .78 

other than Associate 

2. Fair Valuation of Financial Liabi lities b -592.08 -

Total.. .. 7,062.41 10,809.15 

Notes to Reconciliation Statement : 

a. Non Current Investments : 

For Investments in unquoted instrument, Company has elected to fai r value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL) 

b. Borrowings : 

Under Ind As 109- Financial Instruments, the same are required to be values at fair value, and difference 
between cost and fair value is to be amo11ised over the period of the borrowing and consequently interest 
expenses is to be booked at Effective Interest method in the Profit and Loss account. 

@ 
- ' 



Sunil Singh Associat es 

Sunil Singh 
8.Com , F.C.J\. 

To, 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

30, Patrakar Co-op. I lsg. Soc. 
Madhusudan Kalckar :vlarg, 

Bandra (E), Mumbai-400 051 
Phone: (022) 26591305 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Members of RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 
Mumbai. 

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements : 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of M/S. 

RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED ("the holding Company") and its associate, 

which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the statement of 

consolidated Profit and Loss, including the statement of other Comprehensive Income, the 

consolidated Cash Flow statement and the consolidated statement of changes in Equity for 

the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter 

referred to as "the consolidated Ind AS financial statements''). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 

to us, the aforesaid consolidated Ind /\S financial statements give the information required 

by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a 

true and fai r view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

of the state of affairs of the Group, its associate as at March 31, 2023. its consolidated 

profit including other comprehensive income. its consolidated cash flows and the changes 

in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 



responsibilities under those Standards arc further described m the /\uditor·s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Ind /\S Financial Statements section of 

our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants or India together with the ethical requirements 

that arc relevant to our audit of the consolidated Ind /\S financial statements under the 

provisions of the /\ct and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfi lled our other ethical 

responsib il ities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe 

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. 

Information other than the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor's 

Report thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but docs not include 

the consolidated Ind AS fi nancial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consol idated Ind AS financial statements docs not cover the other 

information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. our 

responsibi lity is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other 

information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our 

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed. \\C conclude that there is a material 

misstatement of this other information. we arc required to report that fact. We have 

nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of the Management and those charged w ith Governance for the 

Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements: 

T he Company's Board of Di rectors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of 

these consolidated Ind AS financial statements in terms of the requirement or the Act, that 

give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position. consolidated financial 

performance and conso lidated cash Dows of the Company including its associate in 



Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate arc responsible for 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the /\ct 

for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and 

other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls. that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and 

fair view and arc free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the consolidated Ind J\S financial statements, its respective Board of 

Directors of the Company in this Group and its associate arc responsible for assessing the 

Group's ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing, as applicable. matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of 

Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic 

alternative but to do so. 

The respective Board of Directors included in this Group and or its associate arc also 

responsible for overseeing the Group· s financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind ASFinancial 

Statements: 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind J\S 

financial statements as a whole arc free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud 

or error, and to issue an auditor·s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is 

a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 

SJ\s will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 

from fraud or error and arc considered material iC individually or in the aggregate, they 

could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 

basis of these consolidated Ind J\S financial statements. 

J\s part of an audit in accordance with SJ\s. we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind J\S 



and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk or not detecting a 

material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional om1ss1ons, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) 

of the /\ct, we arc also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness or management's use of the going concern basis 

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 

the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 

material uncertainty exists, we arc required to draw attention in our auditor's report 

to the related disclosures in the consolidated Ind J\S financial statements or, if such 

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions arc based on 

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. I Iowcvcr, future 

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 

concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated Ind J\S 

financial statements. including the disclosures. and whether the consolidated 

financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner 

that achieves fair presentation. 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of 

the entities or business activities within the Company and its associate to express 

an opinion on the consolidated Ind J\S financial statements. We arc responsible for 

the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements 

of which we arc the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the 

consolidated Ind J\S financial statements, which have been audited by other 

auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction. supervision and 

the performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible 

for our audit opinion. 



We communicate with those charged with governance of the company and its associate 

entity included in the consolidated financial statements of which we arc the independent 

auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 

significant audit findings , including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 

idcntif y during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them 

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Other Matters : 

The consolidated Ind AS financial statements includes the company's share of net Profit 

of Rs 545.20 lakhs in respect of its associate. These financial statements have been audited 

by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our 

opinion, on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, in so far as it relates to amounts 

and disclosures included in respect of this associate and our report in terms of sub section 

(3) of section 143 of the Act. is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. 

Our Opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other 

Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified , in respect of the above matters 

with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports or the other auditors and the 

financial statements/ financial information certified by the Management. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best or 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes or our audit of the aforesaid 

conso lidated Ind AS financial statements. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation or 

the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been kept so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books: 



Changes in Equity and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report 

arc in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of 

preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financ ial statements. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind J\S financial statements comply with the 

Accounting Standards specified under Section 13 3 of the /\ct. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company 

as on 31st March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, 

and the reports of the statutory auditors of its associate, none of the directors of the 

Group Company is disqualified as on 3 1st March, 2023 from being appointed as a 

director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the /\ct. 

(f) With respect to adequacy of internal financial control with reference to financial 

statements of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 

separate Report in "'Anncxurc A .. . 

(g) There is no managerial remuneration paid during the year ending 31 st March, 2023. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with Ruic 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. There were no pending litigations which would impact the consolidated financial 

position of the Company; 

IL The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts 

including derivative contracts; 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company; 

1v a. The management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 

premium or any other source or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other 

person or entity, including foreign entities ("intermediaries' ') with the understanding. 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediaries shall, whether. 

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other person or entity identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behal r of the company c·uttimate beneficiaries"") or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries; and 



b. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds have been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign 

entities ("Funding Parties'') with the understanding whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 

person or entity identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding 

parties ("ultimate beneficiaries'") or provide any guarantee or security or the like on 

behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries; and 

c. Based on the audit procedure that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement. 

2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies 

(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the '·Order'") issued by the Central Government in 

terms of section 143( 11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's Report, according 

to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued 

by us for the Company included in the consolidated Ind financial statements of the 

company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there arc no 

adverse qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports. 

For SUNIL SINGH ASSOCIATES 

(SUNIL SI~GII) 

Place : Mumbai 

Dated: 2 9 MAY 2023 
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Sunil Singh 
B.Com, F.C.A. 

Suni l Singh Associates 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

3 0. Patrakar Co-op. I Isg. Soc. 
Madhusudan Kalckar Marg. 
13andra (E). Mumbai-400 051 
Phone: (022) 26591305 

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors' report to the members of Rare Ji:quity Pvt Ltd 

on its consolidated Ind AS financial statements. 

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid financial 

statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(Referred to in paragraph 2(1\.)(f) under ·Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' 

section of our report of even date) 

Opinion 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Ind J\S financial statements 

of Rare Equity Private Limited (' 'the Company") as of 31 March 2023 in conjunct ion with our 

audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. In our 

opinion. the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements and such internal Gnancial controls were operating effectively 

as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financ ial 

statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance otc on J\udit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ''Guidance 

ate'} 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management and the Board of Directors arc responsible for establishing and 

maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference 

to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance 



design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including 

adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies /\ct, 2013 

(hereinafter referred to as '·the Act"). 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 

with the Guidance ote and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143( 10) of 

the /\ct, to the extent applicab le to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to 

financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were 

established and maintained and whether such contro ls operated cff cctively in all material 

respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements 

included obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that 

a material weakness exists. and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 

judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated 

Ind J\S financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to 

financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements 

J\ company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process 

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial rep~li:1~ , 

the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in aecor_9ance witn~~~·~ 
~I # \ _'l\ 

\~~J.1 
~MUt.Jil)~ 



generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements include those policies and procedures that (I) pertain to the 

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions 

and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions arc recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures 

of the company arc being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and 

directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely 

detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company"s assets that could 

have a material effect on these consolidated Ind AS financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal .Financial controls with Reference to Financial 

Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial 

statements, including the possibility of co ll usion or improper management override of controls, 

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections 

of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate . 

Place: Mumbai 

Dated : 2 9 MAY 2023 

.For SUNIL SINGH ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

Proprietor 

Membership o 41 199 

UDI : Do'-\\\<!!\, G\ 2> ~ '3 MQS. 3 oK~~ 



Sunil Singh 
B.Com , F.C.A. 

Sunil Singh Associates 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

3 0, Patrakar Co-op. I lsg. Soc. 
Madhusudan Kalckar Marg, 
13andra (E). Mumbai-400 051 
Phone: (022) 26591305 

Anncxure B to the Independent Auditors ' report on the financial statements of Rare 

Equity Private Limited for the period ended 31 March 2023. 

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid financial 

statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(Referred to in paragraph 2(/\)(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' 

section of our report of even date) 

Opinion 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to linancial statements of Rare 

Equity Private Li mited ('·the Company") as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of 

the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. In our opinion, the 

Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to 

financial statements and such internal financial contro ls were operating effectively as at 31 

March 2023 , based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements 

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on /\udit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "Guidance ote"). 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

T he Company's management and the Board of Directors arc responsible for establi shing and 

maintaining internal financ ial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference 

to financial statements criteri a established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance 1 ate. These responsibilities include the 

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. incl 



adherence to company·s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 

(hereinafter ref erred to as "the Act''). 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 

with the Guidance otc and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143( I 0) of 

the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to 

financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance otc require that we comply with 

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were 

established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material 

respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 

of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements 

included obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controls. assessing the risk that 

a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on 

the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have 

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's 

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements 

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process 

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 

the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles. A company' s internal financial controls with reference to 

financial statements include those policies and procedures that (I) pertain to the maintenance 



arc recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures or the company 

are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors or the 

company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material 

cff ect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial 

Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial 

statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. 

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. /\lso. projections 

of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to 

future periods arc subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

For SUNIL SINGH ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration 

(SUNIL SINGH) 

Proprietor 

Membership I o 41199 &. ~ 
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Ra re Emiit Private Limited 
Co11solida1cd R~ilance heet a_ 9l JtJ.2023 

(R11pe1t:i ill /rJC!>) 

Partirnlars liNok NQ i\.s al 31.3.2.1123 ~~ :i. t~ 1.3.2022 A~ :u o 1.0<4.21111 
T 
I 

l Am.~ts. : 

I. I'. on-Cur.Pen•; Assets : 
' <1. Finam:ial SSC!$ . 

{i ) [ n vcr;tmi.:n ts m !\: soci11l..:s I 69, 782.69 69.237. -o -
( i1) Oth~r . 0 11-Cum ::flt Jlwl!s.hi1c11t:s s 20.5 84.76 W.477. 0 14.U.uJ.1.r 
(i ii) Other linai1 i 1 /\~s~ts (J __ 00 5J>O . 

h, Olhcr on-Curretlt Asso.:ts 7 65.~ S . 77110 7J.57 
Tota l . on-Current A · ·d 90.438.44 89,797.29 14,737.51 

2. C u1·reill ~~~i:!s : 
a. Financia l 1\ 3, 'IS 

(i) Cash and Ca. h l:quivu li.:nts 8 122 .27 I () ,SO 1- 27 
b. Other urr ·at A sscts I) tum,[ I I.SO 1um 
Tola l Current A~sets !J4,07 ~8.60 27.07 

I 

ota l A .. tel~ .••.• 90.572.5] 89,815.89 14,764.59 

I 

II ~q11 ih· & I , i 11bilitie~ 

l<:cjli ity : 

(a) Equit) hare Capita l 
I 

HI 2,693. 15 2,69 IS 66&.85 
(b) lt1.xleemahli,; Pn:fcrcncc Shares IO 2.5!12..0(1 2. 5!12.JJO 2.71U.OO 
(c l Other Equity II 16.8(}8 .52 20.649.33 . I l.373.70 

22,083.67 25,914.48 14.751.55 

Liab ilities : 
I. Non.,t:urre-1H Liabili1k~ 

11. Financial Lia. ilitii.: · ; 
(i) B0rruw irigs 12 68. 86 JO 6' ,765.0 l -

· , Prnv i ~io n ~ - - -
l otn l :"licm-Currenl Liabi litic:; I 68,486,.30 63, 765.01 -

2. Current ] ,inbililic.s: 
<1 . Finandal Liab ilities -

Ii l Bvrrnwing_!' 13 . 136.00 .. 
(ii) T1"t1di.; Payab l s M I 

• Dui:s m M ic.:ro 11nd small ~n l crprisc:; ' 

I 

- - -
- Other than Mi c1'll i,i rul sma II .:nlcrpri )( •. 1.()8 ()_3 8 0-46 

b. Otha .urrcnt UabiLiri ·~ ' - J. ,16 0Jl2 ] J.58 
] 'ot:il Current Liabi!ilic,~ 2.54 136.40 ' 1'2 .114 

l ot:J I Equit & iabilit i~s 
I 90.:'i7Vi I 89,82.5.89 14,764.59 

Sig11ificam act!m1;ufog polide!i' 2l 

Tl1 • <.1 c; ~ompanying nnti.:~ arc un intl!gl'al p<lr1 of the : . !1na1li; itll i-u11cmcn s {Sec f'\01 ·:,; I to 2 1 J 

As per our report of even date anaehed 

For Sunil Singh Associates 
Chartered J\ccoulllan!s 

uni! Singh 

Proprietor 
Membership o: 04 J 199 

Mumbai Dated:- 2 9 MAY 2023 
u of N·~- 2..3o L\ 1 ' ll f.1 B ctv r-1-q s 9.oAr 

f or a11 LI 011 bl!iml Io I" thr Bnard o f D il\.-clors of 
Rare Equi ty PriVtJIC l.im[~cd 

mit{ioela 
DIN : U 175•1&04 

C • Akshaya Gholap 
Membership . o. 4 1080 

Ym.~hali I )1,;slipm1dc 

0! 1 :0521 67·1 



Rare Equity Private Limited 
Con~olidatcd Slalernen I of Profil & I o s Al'count for Hu~ war eondcd 31 Mat-ch, 2023 

Income : 

L Revenue from Operations 
II. 0Lhcr Income 
II L Total Income (l+I I) 

IV Expcnsi-s : 

Cost of Ru Ilion Sold 
Employee Benefit Expenses 

Finance Cc> ' LS 

Other Expense~ 
Total Expenses 

V. Profit before Ta ( HJ-IV) 

VL Profit for the car before share of profi t nf an 
associate ( -VI} 

VU hare of Profit I (Lnss) of an a sucialc 

Vlll rrolH I (Loss) before exceptional items 

lX. Tax .xpenscs 

X Pr<ifil I (loss) for the period 

vm. Other Comprehensive I ncomc (0Cl) 
A. Items that will not be roclassilicd subsequently 

to :statemem of pro fir a nd loss .account 

Other Cnmrchcns ive Income {A+ B) 

IX. Total Comprchcnsi\•e Income I (Los~cs) 
(Compri ing profit a nd oll1cr comprehcnsi~·e 

Income for the ycar)(Vll+VllJ) 

X Earnings per Equity Shure (13asic and DilLited) in Rs 

Signijicm1t Accouu1i11g PaUcie 

(Rupees i11 ff1CS) 

Nol_e For the vear ended FoF the vcar ended 

16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

2 1 

31.3.2023 31-3.2022 

1,131.52 13,44 8.46 
369-53 10.638.87 

J ,501.06 I 24,087.33 

1,121.46 13,4 4 .56 

2.84 2.02 

~,T2 1 .2& 3,4 ~7.28 

41,47 13 1.06 
5,887.06 17 024.92 

-4,386.00 7,062.4 1 

-4,386.00 7 ,062.4 1 

539.33 -798 .80 

-3,846.67 6,263.6 1 

- -

-3,846.67 6.263.6 1 

S.!!7 3630 
5.87 36.30 

-3.840.SI 6,299.9L 

· 142.6 1 233.92 

r hc accompanying notes re fe rrcd lo above fom1ed an [megrnl part of the standalone financial statements 

As per our report of even date attached 

For Sunil Singh Associates 

Chartered Acc:ountants 

uni! Singh 

Proprietor 
Membership No : 041 199 

Mumbai Dated :- 2 9 MAY 2023 
v I:) 1 N :- u o '-1 1 1 "~ s Gi-V M ~s 3 o .Lr: 

For and on behalf of the Board of Di rector o f 

Rare L::quity Privette Limitc:d 

Amit Goela 
rnN : 0 I 754 804 

CS Akshaya Gholap 
Memh~rship "lo. A410l!O 

·Q 
~)J--\A~ - • 

Vrushali Deshpande 
DJ N : 0 5~ 16743 



RARE EQUITY PRIVATE LIMITED 
Cl 1 U74 I I OMH I 993PTC074456 

Consolidated Cash Flow statement for the period ended 31st March, 2023 

Parlic11/11rs 
{A) Cash flow from Ooeratin!! Activities 
Net Profit before tax 

J\djustments to reconcile net 12rofil lo nel cash by 012eraling activities 

Interest accrued bul not due on Non covertible Debentu res 

Interest accrued on Loan from Director 

Share of Surplus from Partnership firm 

Dividend Income 

lnleresl on Income tax refund 

Gain on Financial Assets at FVTPL 

Gain on f.inancial Liabilities at FVTPL 

Profil /(Loss) from Associate entity by equity method 

Writlen off Investment in Rare Worldwide PTE Ltd. 

Opera ling Profit before working capital changes 

Adi11st111e11t [or working caeital cha11gff_:. 

Add:-

Decrease in O lher Current/ Non Cu rrent J\ssels 

Increase in O ther Current/ Non Current Liabilities 

Less:-
Increase in O ther Current/Non Current Assets 

Decrease in Other Current /Non Current Liabi li ties 

Cash (used in ) /from operations 

Direct Taxes 

Cash flow used in/from operating activities (net) 

llB) Cash flow from lnvestinl! Activities 
Dividend received 

Inves tmen t in Debt Securities Recovery Expenses Fund /\ / c 

Net Investment in Shares & Securities 

Net Cash Flow from /(used in) Investing Activities 

'0Financin!! Activities 
Proceeds from Issue of Equity Sha res capital al p remium 

Proceeds from Issue of Non Convertible Debentures 

Proceeds from Long term borrowing - Loans from Director 

Interest received on Income Tax Refund 

Proceeds from Redemption of Redeemable Preference shares 

Repayment of Short Term Borrowings-Advance from Director 

Net Cash Flow fromj(used in) Financing Activities 

Net Increase /(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalants (A+B+C) 

/\dd:-Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year 

Cash and cash equivalent at end of the year 

~:.\ f'l 
~ -

' ... ... , ~ M' 
-.;;-

.... )· 
,/ 

. 
•1 

For the year ended March 
31,2023 

(3,840.81) 

-

3,875.00 

846.28 

(14.02) 

(68.91) 

(0.85) 

(93.34) 

-

(545.19) 
-

158.15 

11.42 

-

-
-

-

(133.86) 

35.71 

-
35.71 

68.91 

-

-

68.91 

-
-

-

0.85 

-

-

-
0.85 

105.47 

16.80 

122.27 

(Rupees In lacs.) 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

6,299.91 

-

2,845.21 

592.08 

(24.62) 

(21.77) 

-

(5,381.49) 

(4,672.27) 

762.50 

0.00 

399.55 

-

124.36 

-
-

(3.82) 

-

520.08 

-
520.08 

21.77 

(5.00) 

(70,407.34) 

(70,390.57) 

5,000.02 

50,000.00 

15,000.00 

-

(1 28.00) 
-

-
69,872.02 

1.53 
15.27 

16.80 



Compnant of cash and cash equivalent 

Cash on hand (Refer Note No.8) 0.85 0.85 

Balances with banks in current accounts (Refer Note No.8) 121.42 15.95 

Total cash and cash equivalent 122.27 16.80 

Notes: 
I . The above Statement o f Cash Flows has been prepared under the · 1 ndircct :vlethod' as set out in Ind AS 7 - Statement of Cash 

2. Ind AS 7 requires the entity to provide di sclosures that enable users of financials statements to evaluate changes in liabilities 

arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash nows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclus ion o f a 

reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabi lities arising from financing activities, to meet 

the disclosure requirement 

The accompanying notes from I to 21 form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 

As per our report of even date attached 
for Sunil Singh Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No : I I _,, ... -:ru"""'" 

Sunil Singh 
Proprietor 
Membership No : 04 I 199 

C:;, 

Mumbai Dated:- 2 9 MAY 2023 
U'UI~ 2-.~C~\ \ ~q ~G-\J,MQ.~ ~Q g~---

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

~~-
Amit Go:Ni 
DI\:: 01754804 

»'>~ 

' Q 
\) J._.,L~~ - . 

Yrushali Deshpande 
DIN: 05216743 

CS Akshaya Gholap 
Membership No. AL( 1080 



Hare Eguitv Pri•'Mlr Limikd 
, olr< lo 1hc C11ns.nl£~1l!fd fj nnndal S1111rm~nu for !ht rrar cml~d 3 l •1 ' 'lnrsl1, 2!1?3 

A• •I 31.J.2023 A•at ]l,,l.~ j.\> a l OL.o..1.2021 

...... ·~' -llu r_. d.w!llull SDafdu1rtJ Amou11i ;s,it nfslures d!nQJu:iL 

~§!le -I ; la,'cs1n1.1? 1H ig c\ ~~gfj9' Ct.s 

Jnwslmcm jn Associates - Unguot~d (•t C-Ost) 
Z~n~., im1mul 1-Jcalth lndla f'v1 Ltd 
11<l,Ci0,0Cl,000 Eq'Ully share~ ot"F\I R I 0 p~r share ) ?flU!),131>/JlXl 9,7S2.69 ·1000.00.00fl b9.- 7 5rl I 

101 .. 1 ••••• 69,781.69 69,2JUO -

Aggr •g;ite ;ITTIOunl of Qum~o lnv..stll'l~n1s 
Markel Valw; ofQuo:ed lm'C'1lllcnL• - -

lhw~i;ale ~mounl ot'l )nqumcd ln,oes1mcni.,; 69. 782.69 b9,2'7 50 

A P,grL1J~1( !ll'11Jlln1 or impa.iremcnt in \'alu 'of Jn••eslmenlS - -
I 

Nolt 5 ~ Oilier '\gu-rnrrrnl As••1~ 
~o •1.[sh1:si.·1: Amnwm :S..•p~~l!S: AmouJO~ Sinfrf ~l1<J11n1r. t\m1Junt 

J. lrm.-stmenL' 111 Quoted EQully Shun:s (~l !lur >qlqc) 

l\'agurJ~lla t: on\J\li:tlO • Co11~1ru~110n Ca Ud 1,75.500 1&6 56 U5.500 102 76 1,75,SOO I IJ 65 
VfP Ud . - 57,000 ~() 79 

It: JCI D1mk - - . . 42.350 2 fi 16 
Fan is l h:allhcare Lid 1,00,00() l59.95 l.(J(J,000 _'XJ.40 -
LIJU I l:lank Ltd 7,50,000 337.58 750.000 321.00 - -

'fetal .. _,_(:!) 78'1 .08 714.16 ·11 159 

li.J ~ l11!!:nts jn t;nguoicd cqUil)' ~harcs_(ol fair vnlucl 

Mon"csh l'harm...,cu1lcal Ltd 4.62,750 5 16 4,62.750 ' 4-5 16 4_ 2,75-0 3 7.~u 

/\h:hc111 • :~r•hal Munagcmcnl P"t Ltd -,7~.77·l t5,3%.97 2.78.774 15.JiJ.55 2,78,77-l 9.995..25 

Aldwm lm·estmcn1 Ad\•jso1y ervit:.:s J>vt Ltd J .ol8 0.1U ,03$ 0 30 J.(138 0.30 

Tolo l .. ... (b) 
I 

I 5.S5~ 4J 15.829 .0l l{).lil2 75 

c Balance " "th P111lne..sh1 p Firm J .HJ~ lll l. 22.15 3.7'J7 53 
J. Co' t of ocqumng ndd!llol1'11 ~Ila;~ 1n Aploch ln\'L'Stmcms 11 2 07 112 ()7 I IZ 117 

Totol._ .. (11+ b' c rd} I 20 584.76 20,477.40 14.6uJ_?~ 

@ . 



lhr~ .t:quitv P rh:llc I .imitcd 
;\•its-.• to the onsolida tul Fin:inciµI 1:1(cm cnts for the nar e11dcd 3 lst ,\ farl'h, 2023 

( R11p1!1!S ;,, '"'',f) 
"'-s n t 31.3.2023 As ai,Jl.J.2022 As Il l 0 1.0~.202 1 

~Ott 6: Orher Finanti;1I A~~tt : 

Debt: ccurity Recover) E:-:p ·ns<::s Fu11d i\C{;OUTIL 5.00 I 5,00 -

Tol~I. .... 5.00 5.00 -

l;"nl£ 7 ; O ther :'\on Current ;\ mt!.• 
l'rcp~ld Expem;es 35.40 472.0 59 00 
Tt~'l;I!'~ l'aid I net of pro~· isio11 ) 30.58 30.20 1·1.57 

- - . 
Tot:1 I.. .... 65.98 77.4{1 73.57 

I 

'iotc ~ : Cjj~h ~!!d Cash l!:g uivalcnb 
Balanc~ WLtb Banl.~ -
Jn C1Jm:n1 Accou11l> 121.42 

I 
15.9 l.t.38 

. -
C0xft on J land U.85 0.8 0.89 

- . -
Toi.Ill.. ... 122.27 16.80 15.27 

!'ore 9: Olher CuJTcnt A<sels 
Pn.-r~i<l Expenses l I.8() 11.80 11 .80 

Total. . ... ti.SO t urn 11.80 

-
ci,~ 1'S S Oc-..1'. 

~<J~ @ 
~ ~ :?"" I "' C}l,.fol att'\~ (1\ 

--:d ~ .. ,,"/J (/) 
~ • ~ ~.~· ~ 

JI ~~ 
ii M 

-



Rare Eyuity Private Limited 

'.llotes to the Co11solidatcd Financial Srntements for the year erulccl 31st ~larch. 2023 

Note JO : Equity Share Capital 

Authori~cd Share Capita l 

Enuih' 

56. 70.ClO<I cqtiit) sllan:s of R.., I 00 each (M;mh 3 1. 
2021 : 56 70.0UO share~ of Rs I 00/ c;ich, April<> I ,2U2 I 
670.00(J sh<1rc~ of lb 1001 each) 

Preference 

350.00.000 0. 1 % [lr<:fercnec shares or Rs I 0/ Cclch 

(March 31.2022 : 35000.00U shares. 0 l April 2021: 
JS0.00.000 shares of Rs lOI- each) 

l s~uctl. Subscribed and full y 11aid-up 

F.11ui tv 
26. 93. 150 equity snares of Rs I()() each (March 31. 
2022 :26.93. 150 shares of' Rs IOOI- c-.ich. I April 2021 
: 66!!jj50 i;h:ire~ of Rs !Oil each) 

Prcfcrcncc 

2.58.20.000 0. 1 % prcfcrrlcc shan:s uf Rs IQ/. ea1.:h 
(March J 1, 2022: 258,20.000 share~ llf Rs 101- each 
0 I Apri l. 2021 : 2, 7 I ,!){l.000 shares of Rs l 0/- 1.:ach) 

Total. . . .. 

/Is at i\s at 

31 March. 202.1 3 l l'\farch. 2022 

5.670.00 5.670.00 

1,500.00 J,:500.00 

2.693. 15 2.693.1 s 

2.5!!2.0() 2.5!!2.00 

5,275. ls 5,275.15 

(ij2, 

(Hupees in l11cl) 

i \ s at 

Olst J\pri l. 2021 

670.00 

0.04 

668.85 

2,710.00 

3,378.85 



• · -· · .. . .. .. n -<>n•oljfl3t ttl Fi1rn11~i31J St~ ttmcu ts for the "tor !intlcd J lsr '.\hrclhl!l2J, 

-· ll~.11~i l l • ! io1U!Uhc 11um!m:_J1L5 h ... ~· · 1 · ~ LL, r.,,. __ ... ........ } 

A~ ;11 J.I :'\'farrll , i02J A~ ill 31. M~ r~h. 2022 A! nl l April. 2021 
:'l." umb~l"Of A n101111t I ;>iL1 11tbrror Amounl l\tl mb~I c.r .. \ tnoum• 

Sl lll ~L"i , ~b:ar~~ I s h .•~cs 

ti.:uni ty-Slta rc-s ~ 

2b.'-U , lSO I B • I P.ncc ac th~ b~gm 11 i1111, of the yl:ru 26,93, 150 2.69;; I .I 1.f,qJ.1'5 f,J.8 ,85<1 668.&5 
r\dd Ei1ui1y '; h 11rc~ issu~d J u ring lhc Y""' - - - 20,14.300 2.,024.3(1 

Balance •ll the clos i11g of 1 he year 26.9.1. l:iO 2.6~3.15 26,93.150 1-.693.1~ ?.t,.<JJ J50 :?',(>9J J 5 

Pi;<f~t~TICC s b :i r<~ i I 

13 al •nc<' ~t the bcgirrn i ng Qf the year 25&.:w.ooo 2,;i82.00 2~& . 20.000 ' 2.5S2Jl() 271.()1}.000 i.7 10.00 
Les~ : Rc~in!lliOtl of Prcfcmcc Sflar-e. - . . . IUD.000 12.8.00 
Ba.1:1.1ic< ~ ~ thc_ckis i1l~ 01'~1~ l"C'a:t 258,20,IJ()(I 2,SSJ.00 2$8.20.000 2.5S2Jl0 258.20.000 i5!!2.00 

I 

ti. :S. h ~ rcbol<frr.< holdi ~g murn. th;rn 5% in th t l'ornp11 av 

AS ~I' J I .\l:m:b, l (l2J As ~ 1 J I '.\'lim: h, wn ,\ s ;U I A pri l, 202 1 I, 

~Oofshitn;?& %oflu.>ldif:l!! :\"(I c f J:bi1n:5 ~ii ,1.r haNl;nr :--..-0..ul' :lt\;11'1.! !lo O;,ofooldi11!l %ch!!ll!lC 

]!,_J::uuLI) Sil~ 
I .ate Mt Rakcsh Jll11 n.1h11nw;dn 1!1.l>H.611 '/8 .79'!>.j 2r.,1,o.f! l3 911,7')% i>.J6.J lJ 95 .1.4% 3.66% 

fll<Jd G ~ \fa ll okii11 Jl1111~6 11 n• ;1[.o us 

bUGllll'K!c llf l..:nla- Mr lla.\i.:~1 1 .l lm1 ~ 1h.1 1 11wn~i 

pOO.L h:i~ d.r..-nti~ DJ) 14- ,::<.1:1)22] 

b. O. l%_1:l~dccl!mhl~.I'r.<:kn:ncc Sh~ 
L 1k Mr R~kcsh Jllu.n_jhunw~ l ~t I l6.22.U2 0 4~ .02% I lf1,22 .0::.0 -1507.% 11&.n.020 ~5.02% ml 

! held b\ Mr~ Rtkliu J l~injb11nw•f~ II> 

~rti llt?C crL,lc Mrh\;~·~ Jlw11jh1111wntn 

P'"' hi > uw1i"' 011 I · l.~ .21)~~ ·1 

R~re 1'n l ~IJ"''c& I ~ l.Q7,'l80 54.98% 141 .97.980 54.98% JS~.J7 .9SO S1.l 1~~ l . IJ0,\. 

~N~.",4.'\.IZ H "- I U .... ] ~ .. ,._ 1 ~~ ! .• 0'U'I LI ~ n~ .._U._ .. .. JR ),~I. JU 'I.· ~ ..... . 

t\s at J I ' fa r1:b, 1023 As 3t J I 'l a r~b . 2022 ' A> ~I I April, 2011 

Mnfsl11m:s u;-,. ofholdinJ~ '.\'ouf~i:irl!s ... .,r1 ... 1dfo1: ~-D0F s1"1nrc-. 1\1 ofbWdinJ::; 
' 

~..Jig_lfi!.~ 
I ~LI.<' Mr RRJ.;esh Jiumj h11m1 n111 26,60.6ll 98 .1')% 26.60.t, I ~ 93.7<l% 6.3(1 .ll3 95.14% 

fki1 .. 1!ri l:'r!i" Mr~ Rcklm Jk-:m1jl111nwal.1 nlO 

a~mret'! ofl ..q·1c- M 1 !ta\:usli Jlt\m.jh.Ur..iw:ifn 

~"'31 his IL=ioe ~n l •1.8.2U2'.! I 
b~OJ % RcdL'Cl113blc_fi:i;forentc Sh•rc~ , 

L~te Mr lL~kc~h Jllllnj h unwal ~ 116,?.2 .mtt 45.02% 116,22.020 ~s . c1i% l 16.22J)2{J · ~ 5 fl~% 

I bold h)· \lfo fi.<iJIO JbunJbim.-.i,, O.S 

fll'ITTTH"l~ C ut 1,lllC" M1 Rzl:~'h Jtn1niit•hhi.'1!la 

pl.ht I! b L"i..mi:YD m1 1.i 8 l02: I ~~ iwJcJ<YM 



R~rt E<1uih Prh·atc Limited 
, 'ote · to th ~ Con.rnlit!utcd Financial caMnents for ihc ''c:t r wd~d J lst ,\hir~h. 2023 

~ote 11 : Other Equiy 
( R upe<!.s i11 l11i:.•.) 

Par-tirnla1 . A.•al ,\. a t A~ 41C 

.31 March, 2023 Jl ~r~r~ h. 2.022 0 I ~I. i\ pril, 2021 

( icneml Rcs.;n•.; - 8 85 -58.85 - S.85 
S ·curillc; Premium -:!. .lJ75 .T1 VJ75.72 . 
C11pi111l R1.·dcmplio11 Res r\·c 75 1.•lO 751.-10 623 •10 
Re1alncd L miings 13.140.15 16,981.06 10.809. 15 
Total.. .. . 16,808.52 20.6-19.33 11..373.70 

I 

a. General R1.·s.;rvc 
Opening E:lalancc -58.85 -58.85 - 8.85 

ck! • Addi liun During the year 
I - - -

-58.85 -58.85 -5885 

b. Sc.cuntic~ Pn:ni imn 
Op.:11 irig Balance ,\175.72 . I -

cli:l. Add it inn During the }l'a.r - 2.975.72 ~ 

2.975,72 2 .. 975.72 -

c. Capital Roocmpliun Rc.o;crH· 
Opcni11g Balance 75 l.40 : (> 3.40 623AO 
Add ! Add i1iun Dtiririg 1hc year - 128.00 -

751.1\0 751.40 62J.·IO 

d. Retained l'im 1i11gs 
Opening Balance 16.98 L06 10.809.15 ·119.37 
Add : Trunsil ioa impact of lndAS on iui1ial ncJnption - - I0.389.78 

Add : l'rolil I (LO$S) for chc year - •. 8·16.67 6-263.61 

A.Jd : Other Comprehensive income 5 87 36 .. 0 
Less : I ramfcr 10 Capital R~-dcmpliC1n Rcscr\c - 128.0() -

13. 1·10.25 lo.98 J.06 I 0,809. 15 

e;,\~GHAtJ' 
~ ~. 

I~ -t~6,~ ~~ 
41.J\lo "'11tt > 

~1~ 
.. . ~1199 ;;:: 

~ ~ 
~Al* --

,, ' 



Rare EguHv Private Limited 
Note.s to the C onsolida ted Financial Sta tements fo r the year c.ndcd 31st March. 2023 

11. Other Equity 
(Rupees iu lacs.) -

Sccurl1fcs l'rcmi11m Capital Rcdcmp1io11 Gcncrnl Surplus in the S1111erncnl Total 
Reserve Reserve or Profit & I .oss /l./c; 

As at 31.3.202 I - 623.40 -58.85 10,809. 15 11 ,373.70 
Gain on financial assets at FVTJ>L - - . - . 
Additi()n during the year 2_c175_72 128 .. 00 - -1 28.00 2,975.72 
Profit I (Loss) fo r lhe year 6,263.6 1 6,263.6 1 
Other Comprehensive Income . . - 36.30 36.30 
As at 31.3.2022 2,975.72 751.40 -58.85 16,981.06 20,649.33 
Profit I (Loss) for the year - . - -3,846.67 -3 .846.67 
Other Comprehensive Income - - - 5.87 5.87 
As at 31.3.2023 2,975.72 751.40 -58.85 13,140.25 16,808.52 

-

//... $\I!~ L/,..~ 

~ ) 



Rare Equil\• rrivak l.imited 
:\ 11lc~ fn llw CQnsolidatcd Financial Statement!< for the H:ir ~nr.kd J h! ;\-l:1rch. 2023 

(R11pees i11 /acs.) 
1\ 1' at J 1.3.2023 As atJ l.J .2(!22 ~~ :.it OJ .04.2021 

Schu lu[c 12: R.vrn1wi11115 - :\'.Qn Current 

ii I . i~1ecl I mlcd I so.;nior/ scx:urcdl rcdmnahlc 
11011-co111·e11 ipl.: OchL'.nlu~~ ( 'CD) -0.000.00 0.000.00 -

b. !nt<.'t\!'SI accrn~cl hul 1ml du.: tin th..: NCD 6.720.21 2.1!45 .~J -

c. I Ai<lll from 11irc<:lOr 11 .766.09 10.\1 19.81 -

'l'otal ..... 68,4"6.30 63,765.0 L -

' 

' ~ Sc hed ule l3: Bo rro,>'ine~ - Curren! 

Uns...>ctm:J Ad ••an~ from Dlrcdor - 136.00 . 

Tot:•I. .... . L36.00 . 

' 

Schctlu lc 1-i : 'l',.,ule J'urnb lcs 

l\1tal Outstanding dues 10 micro cmcrpriscs w1d ~1irn! I 

..:tl!Cl'Jlfi.~ L'.~ - . -

Tolill Oul~l111uiing due~ lo rn:clil Dr~ othl:r 1han micro 
I 

i.:nt~rpriscs and :;mall enterprises Ult! 0.38 0.46 

Torn I. .... l.08 0.38 O . .l6 

Tr;1flc Pav~bles Ageing Schedule":· 
,\ s i\l 31st .\ larch 2023 

Outstanding lot thL'. 1'0llL>wi11g periods from <luc dmc of ~lavmelil 
Partirnlnr~ <1 Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Morc• th'1l1 3 Year.~ ·1\ii11l 
(ilMSME 

I 
- - - . -

(ii) OtlLcrs 1.08 - - - l.O!I 
(ii i) Disputed dues· MSME - . I - - -
(iv) Disputed duc-s· Othcts - . - . -

.\.s 1\l Jlst Mal'ch 2022 
Ou1~1w1ding for the folJm,•in)l p.iriods frnin Llui: dale oi'paymenl 

[1amcu I ars < I YL'.ars ! 1-2 Ycms 2·3 Years \1orc than J Y cllrs Total 
( i)MSME ' . - . -
(ii f O•hi.:rs 

I 
0.38 . - . CUil • 

l(iii) Di5putcd dues- MS~E . - . . 
(h' ) Disputed du .. -s- O:hcrs - - . . -

Schedule 15 : Other Current Liabili • ·-~ 

0.01 1 1 .5~ 

Tota l ..... 1.-16 11.58 



R:ffe Equity l'riyatc I.fmitcd 

~01es lo the C cm solidatcd Firrnnci:il Sl:tlcmcnts for the year end~·d 3 1st March. 2(123 
(R11pee.s In itJc ·.) 

A,~ a1 31.3.2023 A~ !!! 31.3.2022 

~shcdulc 16 : Revenue from Opc.-a!ioo§ 
S.ale of Bullion~ I. I J 1.52 13.4.J8A6 
Total.. ... l , 13J.!\2 13,448."6 

Schedule 17; Other Income 

Share of urplus from l'artncrship Finn 206.43 1 l7.::!3 
1.ong Term Cup iu1I Gains on ecuritics - .J 17.40 

Short 'I crm Gain on redcmp1ion ol' Mutual Funds - 28.72 
{iain on liiiancial assets at FVTPL 93.3<1 5.381 .-l<J 
Gain on financia l liabililics at FVTPL - ·•.672.27 
Dividend on Sharl'S 68.91 21.77 

lntcrcosl on Income Ta:-: Rcfond (l.X5 . 
Total.. . .. 369.53 10,638.87 

Schedule I H ; C'ost of Bullion Sold 
Opening tock - -
Add . Pun.:hascs dur ing lhe )car 1.121 ; 16 13.454.56 

I. 12 l.-l6 13.454.56 
l...css : Closing Stock - -

Totul ..... Cost of Bullion 1, 121.46 13,454.56 

Schedule 19 : Finance Co~!~ 
lntercst E.\pc.mscs - Debl , ccuritit:s 
Traneh /\(Due un 07 .08.202-1) - I{ ~ JOO Crorcs 2 . .ns.no 1.707.12 
rranch fl (Ouc on 07.08.2025) • Rs 2C){) Crorcs 1. --u.uo 1.138.08 

fn1crcs1 urt Borro\\ ing from Director 846.28 592,118 
Total.. ... 4,721.28 3 ,437.:Z~ 

,5chedulc 20 : Other E1q~enses 
Profcss ionul l'ccs 24.XS 55.()(1 

Mcmbcrship Fccs ll.98 12. 15 
Custod) Fees UM l.n 
Advcrtisemcnt Expenses 0.86 0.80 

Susbcrirtion 0.57 0.20 

STI" ~>n sh3res . 1.12 
ROC Fiiing Fci:~. - J7.62 

!Stamp Duly . l3.59 
1.i~11ng & Processing Fees - 3.7'1 
Telephone Expense~ D. IJ O.l l 

Storugc anti \1uvemcnl Charges 1).02 0.40 
01..hcr l:xpcnses 0.05 4.1-l 

Auditor Remuneration : 
· For Audit 1.1 8 0.4 1 

: Out of Pocket . -
Total. .... 41..J7 131.06 

-

@ 

~~ '-J ~ 
iwJ 1cµNo ~ ~ Cllaneo,90 -

~ ! ::::> ACCou1°1a11rs ~ ) 
cf) "'- No. 4I199 f'tJ 

• c, 

Mc'.fMBf'-\ • 
--



1. Disclosure of Ratios 

Sr. No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

7 

8 

9 
10 
11 

~ote 

Ratio 

Current ratio 
Debt-equity ratio 

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 
+-
. Return on Equity% 
Inventory turnover ratio 

Trade receivables turnover ratio 

Trade Payable turnover ratio 

~Net capital turnover ratio 

Net profit ratio % 

• Return on capital employed % 

Net Worth 

EPS 

EBIT - Earnings before interest and taxes. 

1 

Methodolo 

Current Assets Over Current Liabilities 

Debt Over Total Shareholders' Equity 

EBIT Over Current Debt 
PAT Over Total Average Equity 

Cost of Goods Sold over Avg. Inventory 

Revenue From Operations Over Average Trade 
Receivables 

Net Credit Purchase Over Average Trade 
Payables 

Net Sales over average working capital 

Net Profit over Net Sales 
PBIT Over Average Capital Employed 

Total Assets Less Total Liabilities 

PBIT - Profit before interest and taxes including other income. 

EB ITDA - Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortisation. 

PAT - Profit after taxes 

Capital employed refers to total shareholders' equity and debt less deferred tax asset 

@ . 

• 

.. 

+ 

March 31, 2023 

52.75 
25.43 

NA 
-162.86% 

NA 

NA 

NA 

95.38 ] 
-387.62% 

0.37% 

22,083.67 

- 142.61 

+ 

March 31 , 2022 % changes 

0.21 25058% 

23.73 7% 
I 

NA NA 
262.24% - 162% 

NA NA 

NA NA 

1 
NA NA 

-289.90 -133% 

52.51% -838% • 
11.71% -97% 

25,924.48 -15% 

233.92 -161% 
1 

I 
J 



Rare £guity Private Limited 

Notes to the Consolidat.ed Financial Statements for the year endccl 31 ' ' March, 2023 

I. Conioratc Information : 

Rare Equity Private Limited (the "Holding Company or ompany") is a privalc limited company 
incorporated on l2. I0.1993 under the then provisions of Companies /\ct , 1956. The main objects of 
tbe company (amongst others) is lO carry on the business or· dca ling & trading in metals, bullion, gold. 
silver etc. 

2. Basis of Preparation ofFinanciaJ Statements : 

(i) Statement o f Comgliancc; 

·rhc consollda1cd Financ ial Statcmems hiivc been prepared in accordance with the lndiM 
Accounting Standards (I D AS) as prescribed under section l 33 of the Companies Act. 
2013 read with 1hc Companies (I ndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20 IS and Companies 
(Indian Accounting . tandards) (Amendmenl) Rules, 2016 and relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act , 2013. The Group has adopted IND AS from April J, 2022. 

p to the year ended .March 31. 2022. lhc Group prepared its financial statemcms in 
accordance wilh the re4uirements or previous General ly Accepted Accounting Principh: 
(GAA P) which includes Standa.rd. noti fied under the Companie (J\e<:oun1 ing Standards) 
Rules. 2006. 

As these arc the Group's first financ ial statements prepared with Jndian Account ic1g 
Standards, Ind J\S I 01 First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards ha · been 
applied. An explanation of how the tran. ilion to Ind AS has affected the previously reported 
financial po.~ilifln , flirnncial performance ancl cash nows of the cornpany has been pro ided 
in Note. 

(ii) Basi of Consolidation : 

Associates arc entities over which the Group ha5 signi [icanl influence bur not cunLrol. 
lnvcsnncnls in associates arc accounted ror using the equ ity method of accounting. The 
investment is initial ly recogni cd at cost, and the canying. amount is increased or dccn:ased 
to rccogn ise tho investor 's share of prulit or Joss after the acquisition date. 

(iii) Basis Qf Prc;a1aratio.n. 

The consolidated fi nancial statc111c11ts are prepared in aucordance with the hi ·toricaJ cost 
convention, except for c-cn:~in items lhal arc measured al fa ir values, as cxpl(iincd in the 
accountin~ policies. 

l n estimating the fair valllc of an asset or liability. the group takes into account the 
characteristics of the asset or liabil ity if matkct part icipants would take lho c characteristics 
into account when pricing the asset or liability at 1hc measurement date. 



The preparation of the consolidated financial statement in conformity with fND AS 
requires management to make es1 inrntcs, judgements and a umptions. These estimates, 
j udgements and assumption. affect the application of accounting policies and the reported 
amounts of assets and liabililic ·, or contingent assets and liabil it ies at the date of the 
financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. 

(v) Current and on-c;_l!SJ'!!nt cla. sificatiun 

All asse ts and liabil ities have bcc-n classified as cu1Tcnt or non-current as per the group's 

norma l operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 
2013. Based on the nature or act ivities of the group and their realisat ion in cash and ca -h 
equivalents, the group has dcterm ined its operating cycle as twelve n1o ntJ1s for the purpose 
of current and non-current dassilication of asset. and liabilities. 

Siguifkant Accounting Policies for the ear ended March 31, 2023 

a. Revcm1c Recognition 

Revenue i recognised lo the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow 
to the group and the revenue can be reliably measured. 

Dividend income is accounted for when the iighl to receive the dividend i established. 

b_ Propcrtv, Plant ai1<iJ.:Jtuipme~ 

The group docs not own any property, plant or equipment. 

c. lntan_gibic Assets 

The group doc · nut have any intangible a sets. 

d. f inancial lnfill}lments ~ 

Equity Investments : 

The Group has inve tmcnt in Equity Instruments of Quoted a well as Unquoted 
Companies. The same arc initially recognised at Fair value. Any subsequem changes in the 
fair value are recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss. 

Fi11a11cial Liabilitje_s : 

Borrowings and other financia l liabi lities are initially recognised at the value of the 

respecti c contractual obligation. They are subsequently measured at amoniscd cost. Any 
discoum or premium o n redemption/ settlement i recognised in the statement of Profit and 
Loss a5 finance cost~ over the lire of the liability u ing the effective interest method. 

e. fradc Payables : 



, car and rem11in unpaid. fhese amounts are unsecur cl and are usually settled as per the 
payment terms lated in chc contracL Trade and other payables are presented as current 
I iah i I itie unlc paymenl is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. 

Aasic and diluted earnings per share are calculated hy dividing the net profit for the year 
attr ibuted to cquit shareho lders by the weighted average number of equity hares 
outstanding during the ) 'Car. 

g. !ncoml.'. Tax : 

lncomc Tax c. pcnscs comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined 
in accordance with the income tax laws}. 

Cash Flows arc reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/{Loss) befol'e 
extraordinary item is adjusted for the effects of transaction of non cash nature and any 
deferrals or accruab of past or future cash receipt or paymc.:nis. ll1e cash flows from 
operating, investing and fum ncing activities of the Company <m: segregated based on 
available information. 

1. Other lnt(~rmation: 

a. The Company i, a partner in a pa11ne1·ship fi rm : M/ Aprech lnvcstments. The other 
partners arc : 

Rare Equity Private Limited 

Mutual GrO\vth Fund of lndia LLP 

To1al . .... 

hare Ratio 

75% 

25% 

100% 

Qmital(Rs.) 

Rs 75.000 

Rs 25,000 

R 100,000 

b. The company had issued 3.33.34.020 0.1% preference on~ 1.3.2007 These were due 
for redemption on J l .~ .2014. The company had requested the harcholdcrs to continue 
the ame for an additional period of7 years to which lhc shareholders had agreed. The 
shares were then for redemplion as on 31.3 .2022.The shareholders have agreed to 
continue the holding in the redeemable pn.:fcrence shares for fu11hcr even years (i.e. 
uplo 3 I ; i March, 2029) 

J· Earnings per bare : 

Profit fo r rhe period (Rs Lakhs) 
Weighted average number of equit. shares 
},'om ina l value of equity shares 
Basic Earning per share 

For the year en eq 
3 1.3 .A:Ol) 

-3,840.8 1 
26,93, 150 

100 

- 142.61 

For the year ended 
31.3.2022 

6,299.91 
26,93, 150 

lOO 
233.92 



k. ~mcnt Rc)'.!Q.rting : 

The Company has on ly one reportable business and geographical segment. The company 
prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for 
preparing and presenting the lina11cial statements for the company as a whole. 

I. Rdated Part · Transaction : 

t
scri lion of m l al ionsh}J> 

y Management Personnel (KM P) 

am cs of related 11rtic 
L<lle ~r f{akcsh Jhunjhunwaln­
Dircctor (ceased to be Director 
as on I •1.8.2021 due to his 
1assin° 

l 
~~~~~~~,-

m Key ,Vl;rnagemcnt Personnel (KMP) For the Period ended 

31 t Mar. '2023 
-r~~~- -~~~~-.--

(Ri;. In Lacs) 

For the )'Car ended 

31st March' 2022 

Rs. ,&. 
tcm1 borrowings 11,766.09 10,919.81 

Shon Term borrowinus Ni l 136.00 
[ rotal 1-1.-7-66- .-09---: ___ 11_,o_s_s_.8_1 __ 

Rcla led P~trh and their relationship where control 
exists. 

~soci<itc ~Ql!!QaJlY - Z_i..:ncx Animal I !ealth India Pvt Ltd ~mierl"'.,_~own as :Nutrizvit ~~i!l !lcalth India Pv~ 

l 
rnves1mcm made during the year 

For the Period ended for the yrar ended I 
31.3.2023 31.3.2022 

Rs Lakb Rs Lakh 
70,000.00 

Previous figures have hccn regrouped, rearranged wherever necessary. 

n. /\uditors Remuneration : 

/\udil Fees (Rs Lakhs) 

1:_or the year cn_dc:g 
31 .3.2023 

1.18 

r or the _ycar i.::ndcd 
31.3 .2022 

0.41 



The accompanyi ng notes rcfcm:tl Lo above formed an integral part or the scandalonc financ ial slaccmcnts 

As per our Report of even date 

For Sunil Singh Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No : 113406/W 

Sunil Singh 

Proprietor 

Membership No: 041199 

Place : Mumbai 

UDm: 2...30 4' IC\~ BC:tV MQS soa...r 
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Hare Equity Private Limited 

Amit Gocla 

DIN : 01754804 

CS Aksha)a Gholap 
tcmhcrship 'lo. A4101!0 

V rush a Ii Deshpande 
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Rare Equity Pri\'3tc Limited 

Notes to the consolidated Financial ' tatcments for the year ended 31" Man.:h, 2023 

3.1 First tim" adoption oflndAS 

These financial tatcmcnts u r the company for the year ended 31 SI March 2023 have been prepared in 
accordance with lndAS. Fur the purposes of transition to lndAS, the company has followed guidance 
prescribed in 1 nd AS I 0 I "First time adoption of Indian Accounting Swndard, with 0 l April 202 1 as 
the transition date from Indian genera lly accepted accounting pr inciples ("IGAAJ'") which was the 
previous GAAP fo llowed by the company before switching to Incl AS. 

The transition to TndAS has resulted in changes in the p1-cscntation of these financial statements. 
disclosures in the notes thereto and accounting policies and principles. The accounting Policies set out 
in Note 2 have been applied in preparing lhe consolidated financial ~t11tcmcn ts for the year ended 31" 
March. 202J and the comparative infomrnt ion. This note explains lhe principal adjusunems made by 
the Company in restating its Indian GJ\J\P financial statcme111s, inc ludi ng 

3.2 Ind AS Optional exemptions : 

Investment rn Associates The company has elected to avai l the exemption in para 01 5, Tnd AS lOI 
and ha. continued with the can11ing amount of invcshncnls in associates as recognised in the financial 
starcments as at the date of transition to lndAS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use rhat as it 
its deemed cost a at 1 he date of transition after making nccc · ary adjustments. 

3.3 Mandatorv exceptions from retro pectivc .ipplicatiou : 

Tnd As specifies mandatory exccptinns rrom retrospective application or certain requirements under 
lndJ\s for the first time adopte1·s. The fo llowing exceplions are applicable to the Company ; 

a. Estimates : 

As per Ind AS I 0 l , a11 en ti Ly c timates in accordance with I ndAS at the date of trans ition to 
lndAs and at the end of the comparative period presented in the entity's first lndAs financial 
statement, as the case may be, should be consistent with c tirnatcs maclc for rhe same date in 
ciccordance with the previous GAJ\P unless there i objective c idcncc 1hat those estimates 
were in error. I lowever, thee, timatcs should be adjusted to reflect any differences in accounting 
policies. 

t\s per Jnd AS I 01, where application of Ind J\S requires an entit to make certain estimates 
that were not required under previous GA.AP, those estimates shou Id be made to reflect 
conditions lhat ex isted at the date of transi tion (for preparing the opening Ind AS balance sheet) 
or at the end of the comparative period (for presenting comparative information as per lnd AS). 



lndAS but not required under previous GAAP arc made by the company for the relevant 
reporting dates reflecting condition~ existing at that da1c. 
Key estimates considered in preparation of the standalone financial statements that were not 
required under the previous G/\ AP arc listed below : 

Fair valuation of financia l instrurncn1s carried at f VTPI 
Dctcnnina1ion of the discounted value for financia l instruments carried at amoniscd cost. 

Reconciliations : 

The following Reconciliations provide the effect of transition to Ind AS from previous GAA P 
in accordance with Ind AS I 0 I : 

a. Balance Sheet a~ at April 0 I. 2021 and Mar 31, 2022. 
b. Statement of Profit and Loss account for the year ended Mar 31. 2022 
c. Equity as at April 0 I 2021 and Mar 31. 2022. 



Rart Eq uily Pri .. ·ate L.im ill'd 

A Effl'cl o f l:"D AS ado11tio11 on the Balance Sheet as o~ . March J 1,2022 a nd' April I, 2()2.l 

Asa! :'.\farch JI , 2022 As al Aprl l l, 2021 
(End or L:Lt' t Pt rim.I prcwnted under previous GAAi') (Date of Tntn•itinn) 

I 

ro rl i rnla rs .'lotc 
Rd P1·r,·h111s GAAi' Effecl of l:"l'D AS Prcviot~s GAA P Effcd or INU AS 

Trans i.lion to I [Ii D · T rans.ilion 10 

AS INDA~ 

AS.SETS 

(1) :-loa-currcnt llSS<?IS 

(a) lllvt.~lmcn 1$ in /\ssociaccs 69.237 50 69-237.50 -
(bl Flnanc ial ;1sseLs 

(il Other tlOI\ current mvcsuncnL~ 4,706.13 15.771.27 20,-t77.41) •L274.18 10.389.77 14 ,6-63.95 
(iii) Other linaneial >l!;Scls S.00 5.00 - - . 

(rl) 01.her 11011-cuncnt ass~c~ 77.40 - 7HO 73.57 ' . 73.S7 
I 

74.026.0J 1:5,77 1.27 .89,791.29 ~ • .l~7 .75 10,389.77 l-l ,737.52 

(2) C: UIT~ nJ 1\_qs~b 

(b) Flt1anciill 1~~scts 
{ i) Cash 3<1Li t<L~h cq u ivalems 16.80 - 16110 15.27 - 15.27 

{cl 0 1hcr current asse-1~ I I. RO - 1 t ~rn 1 1.~Q - ll.80 
28.60 - 211.60 27.07 - 27.07 

Tcual 1h sd s H,054.63 15.171.27 89,1125.89 ~.374.82 10.38'!.77 14.764.59 

~<}l'ITY & LIABll.ITI l::S 

·~q11ily 

<nJ Equicy Shan; ~.1p i I ~I 2 ,693 15 - 2.693. J 5 668.8.S - 6{i8.85 
(b} l' re fcrcncc Share Cup11 al 2. 582.00 . 2.s82.on '!.,7 ilHJl.l - 2,7IOOO 
(c) Oillllr Equity vi) 797,87 19.851.46 ' 2Q.649.JJ 983.92 10.389.78 i l ,373.70 I 

6.073.02 l9 ,851A6 2.~,')?4,;-18 ~,J6 2 .77 I Hl,.389.78 1.1 ,7:';2..SS 
l.iabiliti~s 

(I )· l'i Oll•C urtc nl Ha billti~s 
{it) Finm1ciiil li abilities 

(i) Bom1wmgs 67,845.21 -4 .080.20 63,765.01 - - -
67,84:5.21 -.t.1}80.20 (,.3,765.0l - -

(2) ('11rre111 Ii~ bili Ii c-;s 
(a) financial !iahili1 [cs 

( i > Borrowillfl,S 13 6.()0 - 136.00 - . 
(i i) Tnid~ p~)'ab l c:s 0.38 . 0.38 0.4fl - 1).4() 

(b) Oth<:r current liabf[itic,; 0-02 0.02 l I 58 -0,00 11 511 
136.40 - 136.4(1 12.0.4 --0 .00 ll.0..1 

I 

Tola] Eq uity and Li11bilitid; 74,0S..l.6J l5,771.26 89.825.89 4 374.81 l0.389.78 14,764.59 

@. ~cJcµ)A 



B l!:ffoct ofl:'llD AS :idQption on tht Srnttmcn t of Prgfil ~nd Los• for the )CU ended i\krch JI , 2022 

Pnrliculan Xot~ Pre,·iou.s Effect of !~DAS 

Ref GAAi' Trnnsitioo lo 
l~DAS 

(lb.in lac.s l (Rs.in l:u:s) fEU.in l11cs) 

I) l\"C:O:\IE: 
l{c,cnuc from npcraiion> (gross) 13.·H8.'16 - 13.448.46 

Other incum~ ii) 585.12 10.053 15 I0.638.R7 

Tutsi Income (I) 14,033.58 10,053.75 H087.33 

111 EXPE:'\ £S: 
Co~t Of Bui hon Sllld 13.·154.56 - 13.454 . .56 
Fin~ncc Cost lJ!.\5.21 592.07 3.-137.28 

Emrk1ycc Costs 2.02 - 2.02 
Other l'xpcnscs \') 13 1.(16 - 13 l.06 

Total expenses (II) 16,-B2.115 592.07 17,02.J.92 

Ill) Profit for Ilic }'ear btforc •lutre or profit or un amiciatc -2,399.27 \l;-161.68 7,062 . .Jl 

IV , hare of J'rolit/(Loss) nf a n as.sociate -7911.80 - -798.!IO 

" l'~ofit /(Loss) before c"tccpt ional Items -3,1 98.07 9,461.6!1 6,263.61 

\'I T~-.; expense - - -
\ ') Profit for th ~ 1ieriotl from co ntinuing operations (Ill - I\') -3.198.07 9,.J61.MI 6,263.6 1 

\ '1) Other comrlrchtn<i,·c inco1J1c 
Share of Other Comprehensive Income in Associates 36 30 - 36.30 

Total ocbtr cumprchen5h·c income, oec or lax (VI) J6.JO 36.30 

Vil) Total cornprchcn<i.-c income for the yc~r (\ '+ \ 'I) -3, 161. 77 9,.161.68 6,299.91 

- . 



Rs,-c Erru il)' Pv1 I. rd 

Reconciliation ofTot:tl Equ•l) (Rcscr\cs) hct\\ccn !nd1\ S compliaJll n:_sull_s with rrc"iousl~ 
reported rcsulLs is "i\'cn bclo" 

' " 

p,•rlkulars '.'>fl tc 
1\ s a l .\lil rch 

l' 
JJ, 2022 

T otal ~:qu ity (Rescr\'U & Surplux) a~ per prc, ·ious C,\ AI' 797.87 

1\ djus1mc111s: 

Impact or valuation ol non-cuncm in•e,1m~n1s other tlllln a 15.77 1.26 
Associates 

F~1ir Vdhmuon offlnancia.1 Uabilit ic~ b 4,llRO. 19 

Total F.quit)' (Rcs"rn.s & Surplu. ) under Ind AS 20,6.19.32 

:\'otu to Rccnncili aH011 A djustrnc1ll'.S 

a_ 1\on Current ln\'CStmcnts : 

For invc;-stnicnl in unquoted ittstrument. c1)mrao1 h:1-s elected IC fair value throujlh Profit Hnd Loss (fVTl'L) 

h. l~cmuwings : 
lJndcr lndAS 109- Finand al Instruments, the same arc required robe 1:ilucs al fair "alue. mid difference 
bct\\cCn co:.t and f;ur 'aluc h to he amortised O\'Cr the period ol'b1)rr!lwing and conscqucmly interest 
i;xrcnscs is Lo be booked m Eff.::clil'c l n1crcl'I method in tile l'rolit und I.us~ ~ccmml 

@ 
, ' 

1\~ :11 ,\pri l I, 21121 

')8J .92 

10,389 77 

. 

l l .373.69 
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